
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

May 02, 2022 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  May 02, 2022 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

 

Please silence cell phones. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

May 02, 2022; 7:00 PM 

New Camden Public Library 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  Closed Session - Discussion of Personnel & Economic Development 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Rev. William Sawyer 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. 2021-22 Needs-Based School Capital Fund Grant - Ken Bowman / Dr. Joe Ferrell 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation Subdivision - Amber Curling 

B. BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras - Dr. Joe Ferrell 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  May 02, 2022 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

C. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

D. Resolution 2022-05-01 Supporting the Mid-Currituck Bridge - Ken Bowman 

E. Resolution 2022-05-02  in Support of the Nursing & Allied Health Simulation Facility at 

COA - Ken Bowman 

F. Set Public Hearing - Proposal to Purchase Property for the New High School 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Library Board 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2022 

B. BOC Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2022 

C. Budget Amendments 

D. School Budget Amendments 

E. Tax Collection Report 

F. DMV Monthly Report 

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

H. Surplus Property Requests 

I. Estimated Property Values 

J. Resolution Establishing Official Meeting Place of the Board of Commissioners 

K. Set Public Hearing - 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Program (June 6, 2022) 

L. Set Public Hearing - FY 2022-2023 Budget (June 6, 2022) 

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2021-22 Needs-Based School Capital Fund Grant - Ken 

Bowman / Dr. Joe Ferrell 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

County Manager Ken Bowman and School Superintendent Dr. Joe Ferrell will present the 

results of the 2021-22 Needs-Based School Capital Fund Grant Award. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation 

Subdivision - Amber Curling 

 

Attachments: 1Agenda Summary May 2_2022 (DOCX) 

2KeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220316

 (DOCX) 

3Attachment A Requirements (DOCX) 

4Application (PDF) 

5TRC replies (PDF) 

6TRCSummarry_September07_2021 (DOCX) 

7Updated Cover Sheet 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT-COVER (PDF) 

8Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0 (PDF) 

9Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0_2 (PDF) 

10Health Dept Report (PDF) 

11Septic System Solution (PDF) 

12Deed (PDF) 

13Keeter Barn Landing Agent Auth (PDF) 

14OrderKeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220404

 (DOCX) 

 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   May 2, 2022 

 

Attachments:   Land Use Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Deed/ 

/Neighborhood Meeting Results/Soil Analysis 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title: Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation Subdivision 

Ordinance No. 2022-4-01 (UDO 2021-08-019) 

 

Summary: 

 

Keeter Barn Landing LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan approval for Keeter Barn Landing Major 

Subdivision.  The following items have been submitted with the package:  Land Use 

Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Deed/Neighborhood Meeting Results.  The 

Subdivision consists of 37 single family lots located on the south west corner of Keeter Barn Rd and US 

Hwy 17 in the South Mills Township. 

 

On March 16, 2022 the Planning Board with a 3-2 vote recommend denial of the Keeter Barn Landing 

Major Subdivision application request. 

 

A Public Hearing for Keeter Barn Landing LLC requesting Preliminary Plan approval for Keeter Barn 

Landing Major Subdivision was held on April 4, 2022.  The Board of Commissioners voted to table 

consideration to the May 2, 2022 Board of Commissioners meeting.  

 

  

Motions: 

 

a. Motion for approval. 

 

Ordinance 2022-04-01/Major Conservation Subdivision application (UDO 2021-08-19).  

 

OR 

b. Motion for denial. 

 

Ordinance 2022-04-01/Major Conservation Subdivision application (UDO 2021-08-19). 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

A
g

en
d

a 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
M

ay
 2

_2
02

2 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Ordinance 2022-04-01 

UDO 2021-08-019 

 Preliminary Plat 
For Keeter Barn Landing Conservation Subdivision 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

 

File Reference: 2021-08-019 

Project Name:           Keeter Barn Landing 

PIN:   01-7080-00-30-7405-0000 

 

Applicant:      Keeter Barn Landing, LLC.  

Address:         1545 North Road Street 

 Elizabeth city, NC 27909 

 

Phone:  252-207-5027 

Email:  sales@sicarioproperties.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Same as Owner  

Address:  Same as Owner 

           

Phone:  Same as Owner 

Fax:  Same as Owner 

Email:  Same as Owner 

 

Current Owner of Record:  

Keeter Barn Landing LLC 

 

Meeting Dates: 

August 18, 2021 Neighborhood Meeting 

September 7, 2021 TRC Meeting 

March 16, 2022 Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: 5/25/2021 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid: $1850 Ck10008 

 

Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000Ck10009 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: (All Documents in Pkg) 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Site Plan 

C. Deed 

D. Consent Affidavit 

E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

F. TRC Inputs 

G. Development Impact Analysis 

H. Septic System Results 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REQUEST:  Keeter Barn Landing, LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for Keeter Barn 

Landing Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development Ordinance.  The proposed 

conservation subdivision is designed with 37 lots.   

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



Vicinity Map:  

 

1 Mile Buffer 

South Mills  
Township 

Keeter Barn Rd 

US Hwy 17 

Parcel 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



Zoning Map: 

 

Rural 

Residential 

Working 

Lands 

Highway 

Commercial 

Village 

Residential 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



 

CAMA Land Suitability Map 

Very High 

in 

Suitability 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



 

Not located in the Wetlands 
and not located in the Watershed 

Wetlands and Watershed Area 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



 

Located in Flood Zone X 

Flood Zones 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



Drainage It appears the property 

drains to Joyce Creek.  Stormwater 

Management Plan will be submitted 

with Development Plans 
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



 

CAMA Future Land Use Map  

LDR=Low Density 

Residential On 

1 acre or greater 

CONS=Conservation 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



 

2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 

Village 

Commercial 

Rural Residential 

Rural 

Preservation 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



South Mills Water and Camden County Sewer borders the property 

 

Green Line = sanitary sewer lines 

Blue lines = water lines 

Red outline is the Site 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



Aerial Map

 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



Project Location/Description/History of property:  The property is located in South Mills on 

the south east corner of Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17.   The parcel ID number for the 

approximately 41.75 acres is 01-7080-00-30-7405-0000.  The property is being used as farmland in the 

South Mills Township. 

 

Subdivision SITE DATA 
Lot Size:   41.75 acres 

Number and Size of Lots: 37 Lots about 21,780 square feet 

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Suburban Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 

Adjacent Property Uses: South Mills Fire Station, Residential Lots, Woods, Farmland, Camden 

Sewer Plant 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Open Space:                          Required Per Article 151.7.5.5 and table 7.5.5.B 

50% of 41.75 is 20.875 acres of conservation open space required.     

Landscaping Requirements Per 151.9.4: 

Landscaping Plan required 

Perimeter Buffer Per 151.5.9.9:  

Not Required  

Street Buffer  Per 151.5.9.10: 

Not Required  

Farmland Compatibility Standards/ Bona Fide Farm Buffer: 

Per Article 151.5.5 – Not Required 

Recreational Land:               Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks 

1452 square feet per lot -37 lots X 1452 sq. ft. = 53,709 sq. ft or 1.23 

acres 

Development Impact Analysis has been provided.  
 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property 

Sewer:  Sewer lines are located adjacent to property 

Fire District:  South Mills Fire District. 

Schools:  See Development Impact Analysis.   

Traffic:  See Development Impact Analysis.  

  

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS 

 

1. South Mills Water Association.   Disapproved with comments 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Sewer Available  

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Disapproved with comments 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is 

5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments 

6. Post Office of South Mills.    Reviewed no comments 

7. Superintendent of Schools.  Disapproved with comments 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Disapproved with comments 

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Approved 

10. NCDOT.    No response 

11. Mediacom.   No response 

12. Century Link.  No response 

13. Albemarle EMC   Approved not comments 

 
  

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The County’s 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Map, adopted in 2012 by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners, shows the property as identified as One to Two Acre Rural Residential.  The 

Comprehensive Plan Rural Residential areas are intended to serve as a buffer between rural preservation 

areas and more intense development. 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan, adopted by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2005.  The CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the property 

identified as Low Density Residential on 1 acre or greater. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐   Property abuts Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners NA 

 

Planning Board Recommendation: 

 

On March 16, 2022 Planning Board with a 3-2 vote, recommended denial of the Preliminary Plat 

Subdivision application UDO number 2021- 08-019 of the Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision. 

 

Ordinance requires if approved by the Camden County Board of Commissioners, the developer met 

requirements in Attachment A. 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n



Attachment A Requirements: 

 

The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of Camden 

County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and federal ordinances, 

laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and regulations may apply to this 

development.  The following requirements also must be met: 

 

1. Approval by SMWA for County Water System 

2. NC Wastewater Approval Letter if not using septic systems. 

3. NC Water Resources Approval letter on main extension if water is available. 

4. The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 

Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 

Carolina, and contained in the file titled (UDO 2021-08-019). 

5. All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100 

year flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 

elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 

prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

6. No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 

DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan for the Development. 

7. Approved County Stormwater Management Plan 

8. Approved NC DEQ Storm water Permit 

9. Approved NC DEQ Erosion & Sediment Control Permit 

10. Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain or maintain off site drainage/maintenance 

easements to the outfall. 

11. Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 

licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Camden 

Station Subdivision every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County 

Registry of Deeds.  

12. Home Owners Restrictive Covenants comply with Article 151.6.4 Homeowners’ or Property 

Owners’ Association Section of the Unified Development Ordinance and shall include the 

following information: 

a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   

b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 

c. The re-certification to the County of the approved North Carolina Drainage Plan. 

d. Maintenance of all conservation area, open space, gardens and improvements throughout 

the subdivision. 

13. If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 

approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
A

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



14. Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius of cul-de-sacs be minimum 43.5’ as requested 

by the Transportation Director of Camden County Schools. 

15. Construction drawings to reflect bus stop with shelter as requested by the Chief Operations 

Officer of Camden County Schools. 

 
 

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
A

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.e

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.e

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



From: Morgan Potts
To: Amber
Subject: FW: [External] RE: TRC Comments for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision
Date: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:44:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 
Morgan J. Potts, AICP, CFM
Director, Planning & Community Development Dept.
 
(252) 338-1919 x.263
P.O. Box 74, 117 NC Hwy 343 North
Camden, NC 27921
logo

 

From: Heath, Kevin <Kevin.Heath@aemc.coop> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:50 AM
To: Morgan Potts <mpotts@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: TRC Comments for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision
 

The sender (aemc.coop) is outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Morgan,
 
                Albemarle EMC will not have any problems meeting the needs of this development as
proposed and thus approves it as is with no comment.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Kevin Heath
Manager of Engineering
Albemarle EMC
Office: (252) 426-5735
Cell: (252) 312-4825
 

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)

mailto:mpotts@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov






 
 

From: Morgan Potts <mpotts@camdencountync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Heath, Kevin <Kevin.Heath@aemc.coop>; kcarver@arhs-nc.org; joseph.howell1@navy.mil;
blannon@camdencountync.gov
Cc: Amber <acurling@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: TRC Comments for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
Attached, please find and review the Preliminary Plat for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision for our

upcoming meeting on Tuesday, Sept. 7TH at 10:00. The meeting will be held in the upstairs Historic
Camden County Courtroom. If you will not be attending the meeting, please provide written

comments by 5:00 Monday, Sept. 6th via email.
 
Thank you in advance!
 
Regards,
 
Morgan J. Potts, AICP, CFM
Director, Planning & Community Development Dept.
 
(252) 338-1919 x.263
P.O. Box 74, 117 NC Hwy 343 North
Camden, NC 27921
logo

 

Protected by PhishProtection. When you click on a link in the email above, the destination
website will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat or suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)

mailto:mpotts@camdencountync.gov
mailto:Kevin.Heath@aemc.coop
mailto:kcarver@arhs-nc.org
mailto:joseph.howell1@navy.mil
mailto:blannon@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov


Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications)

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



Technical Review Committee Summary 

Meeting September 7, 2021 

Attendance: 

 Morgan Potts, Camden County Planning Director - mpotts@camdencountync.gov 

 Amber Curling, Camden County Planner - acurling@camdencountync.gov 

 Camden County Fire Chief- Tommy Banks – banks4@mediacom66.net 

 Camden County Sheriff Kevin Jones - kjones@camdencountync.gov 

 Camden County Soil and Water Conservation Brian Lannon – blannon@camdencountync.gov 

 School Superintendent Joe Ferrell – jferrell@camden.k12.nc.us 

 School System Larry Lawrence – larry@camden.k12.nc.us 

 Timmons Group Jason Mizell agent for Keeter Barn Landing LLC - jason.Mizelle@timmons.com 

1.  Camden County Fire Chief- Tommy Banks disapproved subdivision due to lack of resources and 

concerns about the helicopter landing pad.   The volunteer staff have regular jobs resulting in 

limited staff during working hours. 

 

There are concerns about Emergency Helicopter(s) and Coast Guard Helicopter(s) not using the 

landing pad due to the houses being close and possible civil suits from damages to neighbor’s 

property when helicopter(s) using the pad landing.  At the June 3rd, 2019 Board of 

Commissioners Meeting, a discussion to create an ordinance addressing the helicopter landing 

pad concerns. 

Follow up Discussion with the Developer and Jason Mizelle about helipad. 

2. Camden County Sheriff Kevin Jones disapproved the subdivision due to lack of resources.  The 
Office is concerned about the public health and safety due to lack of funding to support 
additional call volume and traffic volume. 

3. Camden County Soil and Water Conservation Brian Lannon approved subdivision.  The 

discussion consisted of details with the managed timber in the open space. 

4. The Superintendent for the Schools Joe Ferrell disapproved the subdivision due to overcapacity 

and lack of infrastructure for students currently enrolled. 

5. The Transportation Director of schools Larry Lawrence disapproved the subdivision due to lack 

of resources. 

5.A.f

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

T
R

C
S

u
m

m
ar

ry
_S

ep
te

m
b

er
07

_2
02

1 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er

mailto:larry@camden.k12.nc.us


JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

Y
O

U
R
 
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
C
H

I
E
V
E
D

 
T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

U
R
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e

r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e

,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

1
0
0
1
 
B
o
u
l
d
e
r
s
 
P
a
r
k
w

a
y
,
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
3
0
0
 
 
|
 
R
i
c
h
m

o
n
d
,
 
V
A
 
2
3
2
2
5

T
E
L
 
8
0
4
.
2
0
0
.
6
5
0
0
 
 
F
A
X
 
8
0
4
.
5
6
0
.
1
0
1
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
t
i
m

m
o
n
s
.
c
o
m

T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E
 
O

F
F
I
C

E

S
:
\
1
0
9
\
4
6
1
9
6
 
-
 
K

e
e
t
e
r
 
B

a
r
n
 
L
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
-
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

i
l
l
s
,
 
N

C
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
P

l
a
t
\
4
6
1
9
6
C

-
P

R
E

L
I
M

_
P

L
A

T
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
5
:
3
8
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
T

y
 
P

r
e
n
t
i
c
e

1 OF 2

P
R
E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R
Y
 
P
L
A
T

BCD

JAM

JAM

K
E
E
T
E
R
 
B
A
R
N

 
L
A
N

D
I
N

G

S
O

U
T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S
 
T
N

S
P
 
-
 
C
A
M

D
E
N

 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
-
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

46196

   

EX. UTILITY POLE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

RIGHT OF WAY

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. CENTER OF DITCH

OHP

LEGEND

EX. SIGN/MARKER

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CALCULATED POINT

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

IRON ROD FOUND (IRF)

EX. GUY ANCHOR

EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ADJ. PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EX. EDGE OF GRAVEL

EX. TOP OF BANK

BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROP. CENTER OF DITCH

PROP. TOP OF BANK

PROP. TREELINE

PROP. WATER VALVE

PROP. WATER METER

BENCHMARK

T

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

VICINITY MAP

NO SCALE

K

E

E

T

E

R

 

B

A

R

N

 

R

D

 

-

 

S

R

 

1

2

2

6

U

S

 

H

W

Y

 

1

7

N

C

 

H

W

Y

 

3

4

3

SITE

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

I, JASON A. MIZELLE CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN

ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM THE DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN

D.B. 394, PG. 462; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE INDICATED AS DRAWN; THAT THE

RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; THIS MAP WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER, AND

SEAL THIS 17TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

I, JASON A. MIZELLE, PLS L-4917, FURTHER CERTIFY,

A. THAT THIS IS OF A SURVEY THAT CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A

COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND.

_____________________________________                        _______________________________

SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE                                                     REGISTRATION NUMBER

OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE FACILITIES, RESERVED UTILITY OPEN SPACE, AND PONDS REQUIRED TO

BE PROVIDED BY THE DEVELOPER IN ACCORDANCE WITH UDO 151.7.5 SHALL NOT BE DEDICATED

TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT UPON WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE BY THE COUNTY, BUT SHALL REMAIN

UNDER THE OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OF THE DEVELOPER (OR HIS OR HER SUCCESSOR) OR A

HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR SIMILAR ORGANIZATION THAT SATISFIES THE CRITERIA

ESTABLISHED IN UDO 151.6.4.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATE

THIS SUBDIVISION, ENTITLED KEETER BARN LANDING, HAS BEEN DESIGNED FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE SYSTEMS AND MEETS THE CRITERIA AND

REQUIREMENTS OF THE DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT BASED ON EXISTING CONDITIONS AND

REGULATIONS. THE DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE

ADDITIONAL IMPROVEMENTS TO THESE PROPERTIES AND TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

AND SIZE OF STRUCTURE BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS UPON ISSUANCE OF THE FINAL SITE

IMPROVEMENTS PERMITS. THIS CERTIFICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY AND IS

ISSUED BASED ON THIS SUBDIVISION BEING SERVICED.

__________ ________________________________ _________________

DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (SIGNATURE) DATE

CERTIFICATE OF REVIEW OFFICER

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CAMDEN

I, ____________________________________________________________________, REVIEW OFFICER

OF CAMDEN COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS

AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

___________________________________________ _________________

REVIEW OFFICER'S SIGNATURE DATE

ENGINEER CERTIFICATION OF STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS

IN THE SUBDIVISION ENTITLED KEETER BARN LANDING, STORMWATER DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED:

(1) ACCORDING TO PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE TIMMONS GROUP, OR

(2) ACCORDING TO AS-BUILT PLANS SUBMITTED BY THE TIMMONS GROUP AND APPROVED BY

THE COUNTY. CAMDEN COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN,

MAINTENANCE OR THE GUARANTEED PERFORMANCE OF THE STORMWATER DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS AND THEIR EFFECTS.

___________________________________________             _______________________________

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR/CIVIL ENGINEER              REGISTRATION NUMBER

DIVISION OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT ENGINEER CERTIFICATE FOR PUBLIC STREETS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PUBLIC STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE INTENDED FOR

DEDICATION AND HAVE BEEN COMPLETED OR AS DESIGNED AND GUARANTEED BY THE

APPLICANT IN ACCORDANCE WITH AT LEAST THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS OF

THE NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION STREETS ON

THE NC HIGHWAY SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE DISTRICT ENGINEER

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN CAMDEN COUNTY, ALL

STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR

COMPLETED OR GUARANTEED TO ACCORDING TO UDO 151.6.3.5 AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION

SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CAMDEN COUNTY UNIFIED

DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, AND, THEREFORE, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CAMDEN

COUNTY PLANNING BOARD AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,

SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED IN THE CAMDEN COUNTY REGISTRY WITHIN NINETY (90) DAYS

OF THE DATE BELOW.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH

PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATION JURISDICTION OF CAMDEN

COUNTY, THAT I HEREBY FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC

USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND

EASEMENTS, EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE AND THAT I WILL MAINTAIN

ALL SUCH AREAS UNTIL THE OFFER OF DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC

AUTHORITY. ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A PUBLIC USE SHALL BE

DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH USE

IS APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC AUTHORITY IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE OWNER

I,__________________________ A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ____________________COUNTY NORTH

CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT _________________________ PERSONALLY APPEARED

BEFORE ME THIS DATE AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE  EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING

CERTIFICATE. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS ____ DAY OF ____________ 20___

_______________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES __________________

MINIMUM LOT SIZE STATEMENT

THE RESIDUAL PARCEL(S), IF ANY, MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE AS SPECIFIED

WITHIN THE CAMDEN COUNTY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

_____________________________________                        _______________________________

SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE                                                     REGISTRATION NUMBER

NCDOT COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND REGULATIONS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE STREETS AS INSTALLED (OR AS DESIGNED AND GUARANTEED BY

THE APPLICANT) ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM DESIGN CRITERIA PRESENTLY

REQUIRED BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DIVISION OF

HIGHWAYS FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION STREETS ONTO THE SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE DISTRICT ENGINEER NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

08/11/21

SITE DATA:

1. OWNER INFORMATION:

KEETER BARN LLC

JOEY COPPERSMITH

205 NORTH WATER ST

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

(252) 207-5027

2. SITE INFORMATION:

PIN: 017080003074050000

D.B. 373, PG. 86

P.C. 8, PG. 159

ZONING: SR (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL)

EXISTING USE: AGRICULTURAL

PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PARCEL AREA: 41.75 AC

PROPOSED LOTS: 37

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 21,780 SF

PROPOSED STREET: COPPER RUN RD 50' R/W 2,100 LF

PROPOSED COVERAGE:

ALLOWABLE BUA/LOT 5,000 SF

RIGHT-OF-WAY 42,535 SF

TOTAL 227,535 SF

SUBDIVISION AREA SUMMARY:

LOTS 18.49 AC

RIGHT-OF-WAY 2.37 AC

OPEN SPACE 20.89 AC

3. BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT 20'

CORNER 20'

SIDE 10'

REAR 10'

4. DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTS:

STREET: 15'

SIDE: 10'

REAR: 10'

5. THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" ACCORDING TO FLOOD

MAP PANEL 3721708000K, DATED DECEMBER 21, 2018.

6. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY TIMMONS GROUP.

7. THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY. BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN

FROM PLAT TITLED "BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR BANFF F. LUTHER AND

HOLLY A. LUTHER", DATED DECEMBER 18, 2018 RECORDED IN PLAT

BOOK 8, PAGE 159.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND

RELATED IMPROVEMENTS.

9. DEDICATION OF LAND FOR PUBLIC PARKS

37 LOTS X 1,452 SF = 53,724 SF (1.23 AC).

PRELIMINARY PLAT

NOT FOR RECORDATION

OR CONVEYANCE

JAN 17, 2022

PROP. ROADWAY CENTERLINE

5.A.g

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

U
p

d
at

ed
 C

o
ve

r 
S

h
ee

t 
46

19
6C

-P
R

E
L

IM
_P

L
A

T
-C

O
V

E
R

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 -

 A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



T

INV 7.08

INV 7.36

INV 7.02

INV 7.84

INV 6.96

INV 9.93

INV 9.14

INV 8.58

INV 8.83

INV 9.20

INV 7.83

INV 7.61

INV 8.19

INV 8.74

INV 8.90

INV 8.66

INV 8.00

INV 8.70

INV 8.65

32 LF 15" CPP

INV IN 7.61

INV OUT 7.83

22 LF 24" CPP

INV IN 8.22

INV OUT 8.04

18 LF 24" RCP

INV IN 7.74

INV OUT 7.40

20 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.07

INV OUT 7.55

40 LF 15" CPP

INV IN 7.48

INV OUT 7.11

36 LF 18" CPP

INV IN 7.64

INV OUT 7.28

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.65

INV OUT 7.29

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.66

INV OUT 7.07

KEETER BARN RD - SR 1226 (60' R/W)

N/F

CAMDEN COUNTY

PIN: 017989004936000000

N/F

CAMDEN COUNTY

PIN: 017080034111860000

D.B. 221, PG. 8

ZONING: HC

N/F

JOHN L. BAKER &

CATHERINE L. BAKER

PIN: 017080002171220000

D.B. 144, PG. 462

ZONING: RR

N/F

GREGORY GUAJARDO

PIN: 017080002181570000

D.B. 389, PG. 587

ZONING: RR

N/F

CHARLES CAMPBELL &

CHARLENE CAMPBELL

PIN: 017080003102040000

D.B. 348, PG. 169

ZONING: RR

N/F

CHARLES MOSS SR.

PIN: 017080003113300000

D.B. 61, PG. 265

ZONING: RR

N/F

GLENDA HAGLER

PIN: 017080003123760000

D.B. 224, PG. 838

ZONING: RR

WILLIAM G. HALE JR.

PIN: 017080003144020000

D.B. 332, PG. 15

ZONING: RR

PIN: 017080003175350000

D.B. 332, PG. 60

ZONING: RR

N/F

JOSEPH H. MORRELL JR.

PIN: 017080003165000000

D.B. 329, PG. 531

ZONING: RR

N/F

KATHLEEN A. STAFFORD

PIN: 017080003186700000

D.B. 132, PG. 327

ZONING: RR

100 LF 18" RCP

INV IN 12.59

INV OUT 8.38

224 LF 36" RCP

INV IN 7.61

INV OUT 7.12

80 LF 12" CMP

INV IN 9.77

INV OUT 9.66

32 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.66

INV OUT 7.07

N67°08'23"E     1233.84'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6
5

3
.
4

0
'

N67°08'23"E     200.00'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

1
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
7

9
8

.
9

1
'

S67°39'02"W     1161.03'

N
2
3
°
5
0
'
0
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
6
7
'

C

1

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S

5

2

°

0

9

'
5

1

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

3

6

°

2

0

'

3

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

0

°

3

1

'

0

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

9

°

2

9

'

3

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

6

°

1

9

'
4

8

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

N

3
0
°
0
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

N

4

5

°

4

4

'
5

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

N

6

1

°

3

4

'

1

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

5.32'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

25.00'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3
2

'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
9

.
3

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

C

4

C

5

C
6

C7

C8

C

9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

C

1

3

C
1
4

C

1

5

C

1

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

5.32'

5.32'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

5.32'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

S67°08'23"W     90.00'

N67°08'23"E

90.00'

N

8

8

°

2

5

'
0

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

7
5
°
4
5
'3

2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
7
6
'

S67°08'23"W     101.73'

S

5

8

°
3

1

'1

4

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

0

.
7

6

'

S

4

2

°

4

1

'
5

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

5

5

°

1

2

'

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

6

6

°

1

4

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

25.00'

25.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S
1
5
°
4
0
'
4
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

S

0

°

0

1

'
3

6

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

1

5

°

5

0

'

5

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

25.00'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'
9
9

.
0
0

'
9

9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N

8

2

°

0

6

'
5

5

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

8

2

°

0

3

'

4

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

3

9

°

2

3

'
2

6

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S
2
3
°
3
4
'
0
5
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2

2
°
0

9
'
0

9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2
0

.
0

0
'

C
1

C

2

C

3

LOT 1

21,780 SF

LOT 2

21,780 SF

LOT 3

21,780 SF

LOT 4

21,780 SF

LOT 5

21,780 SF

LOT 6

21,780 SF

LOT 31

21,780 SF

LOT 32

21,780 SF

LOT 33

21,780 SF

LOT 34

21,780 SF

LOT 35

21,780 SF

LOT 36

21,780 SF

LOT 37

21,780 SF

LOT 24

21,780 SF

LOT 25

21,780 SF

LOT 26

21,780 SF

LOT 27

21,780 SF

LOT 28

21,780 SF

LOT 29

21,780 SF

LOT 30

21,780 SF

LOT 23

21,780 SF

LOT 22

21,780 SF

LOT 21

21,780 SF

LOT 20

21,780 SF

LOT 19

21,780 SF

LOT 18

21,780 SF

LOT 17

21,781 SF

LOT 16

21,781 SF

LOT 15

21,781 SF

LOT 14

21,781 SF

LOT 13

21,781 SF

LOT 12

21,781 SF

LOT 11

21,781 SF

LOT 10

21,781 SF

LOT 9

21,781 SF

LOT 8

21,781 SF

LOT 7

21,781 SF

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE

2.11 AC

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE 18.78

AC

(TO BE FORESTED)

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
' 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T
B

A

C

K

 
(
T

Y

P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

C
O

P
P

E
R

 
R

U
N

 
L

O
O

P
 
-
 
5

0
'
 
R

/
W

PROPOSED MAIL CBU

& SCHOOL BUS STOP

150.75'

25' TYPE 'A' BUFFERYARD

N

A

D

 

8

3

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

RADIUS

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

LENGTH

66.65

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

3.15

3.15

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

66.65

101.27

220.75

220.75

101.27

TANGENT

33.52

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

1.58

1.58

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

33.52

51.69

122.44

122.44

51.69

DELTA

14°58'32"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

0°42'28"

0°42'28"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

14°58'32"

28°18'12"

61°41'48"

61°41'48"

28°18'12"

CHORD BEARING

S30°20'53"E

S45°44'50"E

S61°34'11"E

S74°59'39"E

S88°25'07"E

N75°45'32"E

N67°29'37"E

N66°47'09"E

N58°31'14"E

N42°41'53"E

N29°16'25"E

N15°50'57"E

N0°01'36"E

N15°22'21"W

N8°42'31"W

N36°17'29"E

S82°00'43"E

S37°00'43"E

CHORD

66.46

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

3.15

3.15

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

66.46

100.24

210.23

210.23

100.24

C2.0

S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

BCD

KDH

KDH

1" = 80'

SITE DATA:

1. OWNER INFORMATION:

KEETER BARN LLC

JOEY COPPERSMITH

205 NORTH WATER ST

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

(252) 207-5027

2. SITE INFORMATION:

PIN: 017080003074050000

D.B. 373, PG. 86

P.C. 8, PG. 159

ZONING: SR (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL)

EXISTING USE: AGRICULTURAL

PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PARCEL AREA: 41.75 AC

PROPOSED LOTS: 37

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 21,780 SF

PROPOSED STREET: COPPER RUN RD 50' R/W 2,100 LF

PROPOSED COVERAGE:

ALLOWABLE BUA/LOT 5,000 SF

RIGHT-OF-WAY 42,535 SF

TOTAL 227,535 SF

SUBDIVISION AREA SUMMARY:

LOTS 18.49 AC

RIGHT-OF-WAY 2.37 AC

OPEN SPACE 20.89 AC

3. BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT 20'

CORNER 20'

SIDE 10'

REAR 10'

4. DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTS:

STREET: 15'

SIDE: 10'

REAR: 10'

5. THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" ACCORDING TO FLOOD

MAP PANEL 3721708000K, DATED DECEMBER 21, 2018.

6. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY TIMMONS GROUP.

7. THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY. BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN

FROM PLAT TITLED "BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR BANFF F. LUTHER AND

HOLLY A. LUTHER", DATED DECEMBER 18, 2018 RECORDED IN PLAT

BOOK 8, PAGE 159.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND

RELATED IMPROVEMENTS.

9. DEDICATION OF LAND FOR PUBLIC PARKS

37 LOTS X 1,452 SF = 53,724 SF (1.23 AC).

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

Y
O

U
R
 
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
C
H

I
E
V
E
D

 
T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

U
R
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e
r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
,
 
b
u
t
 
n
o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

1
8
0
5
 
W

e
s
t
 
C
i
t
y
 
D

r
i
v
e
,
 
U

n
i
t
 
E
 
|
 
E
l
i
z
a
b
e
t
h
 
C
i
t
y
,
 
N

C
 
2
7
9
0
9

T
E
L
 
2
5
2
.
6
2
1
.
5
0
3
0
 
F
A
X
 
2
5
2
.
5
6
2
.
6
9
7
4
 
 
w

w
w

.
t
i
m

m
o
n
s
.
c
o
m

T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E

E
L
I
Z

A
B

E
T
H

 
C

I
T
Y

 
O

F
F
I
C

E

S
:
\
1
0
9
\
4
6
1
9
6
 
-
 
K

e
e
t
e
r
 
B

a
r
n
 
L
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
-
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

i
l
l
s
,
 
N

C
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
C

D
\
4
6
1
9
6
C

-
C

2
.
0
-
S

I
T

E
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
5
:
4
1
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
T

y
 
P

r
e
n
t
i
c
e

N
O

R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A
 
L
I
C
E
N

S
E
 
N

O
.
 
C
-
1
6
5
2

08/11/21

K
E
E
T
E
R
 
B
A
R
N

 
L
A
N

D
I
N

G

S
O

U
T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S
 
T
N

S
P
 
-
 
C
A
M

D
E
N

 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
-
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

46196

PROGRESS PRINT

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

JAN 17, 2022

VICINITY MAP

NO SCALE

K

E

E

T

E

R

 

B

A

R

N

 

R

D

 

-

 

S

R

 

1

2

2

6

U

S

 

H

W

Y

 

1

7

N

C

 

H

W

Y

 

3

4

3

SITE

EX. UTILITY POLE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

RIGHT OF WAY

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. CENTER OF DITCH

OHP

LEGEND

EX. SIGN/MARKER

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CALCULATED POINT

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

IRON ROD FOUND (IRF)

EX. GUY ANCHOR

EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EX. EDGE OF GRAVEL

EX. TOP OF BANK

BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROP. CENTER OF DITCH

PROP. TOP OF BANK

PROP. TREELINE

PROP. WATER VALVE

PROP. WATER METER

BENCHMARK

T

0

SCALE 1"=80'

160'80'

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. ROADWAY CENTERLINE

"PAYMENT IN LIEU OF LAND CALCULATION"

TAX ASSESSED VALUE = $571,060

TOTAL ACREAGE = 41.75 ACRES

TAX ASSESSMENT PER ACRE = $13,678

REQUIRED AREA = 1.23 AC. X $13,678 = $16,824 PAYMENT IN LIEU

5.A.h

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

U
p

d
at

ed
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 4

61
96

C
-C

2.
0-

S
IT

E
-C

2.
0 

 (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 -

 A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S

5

2

°

0

9

'
5

1

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

3

6

°

2

0

'

3

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

0

°

3

1

'

0

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

9

°

2

9

'

3

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

6

°

1

9

'
4

8

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

N

3
0
°
0
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

N

4

5

°

4

4

'
5

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

N

6

1

°

3

4

'

1

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

5.32'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

25.00'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
9

.
3

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

C

4

C

5

C
6

C7
C8

C

9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

C

1

3

C

1
4

C

1

5

C

1

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9
.
0

0
'

5.32'

5.32'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'
9

9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

5.32'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

S67°08'23"W     90.00'

N67°08'23"E

90.00'

N

8

8

°

2

5

'
0

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

7
5
°
4
5
'3

2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
7
6
'

S67°08'23"W     101.73'

S

5

8

°
3

1

'1

4

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

0

.
7

6

'

S

4

2

°

4

1

'
5

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

5

5

°

1

2

'

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

6

6

°

1

4

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

25.00'

25.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S
1
5
°
4
0
'
4
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

S

0

°

0

1

'
3

6

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

1

5

°

5

0

'

5

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

25.00'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N

8

2

°

0

6

'
5

5

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

8

2

°

0

3

'

4

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

3

9

°

2

3

'
2

6

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S
2
3
°
3
4
'
0
5
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2

2
°
0

9
'
0

9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2
0

.
0

0
'

C
1

C

2

C

3

LOT 1

21,780 SF

LOT 2

21,780 SF

LOT 3

21,780 SF

LOT 4

21,780 SF

LOT 5

21,780 SF

LOT 6

21,780 SF

LOT 31

21,780 SF

LOT 32

21,780 SF

LOT 33

21,780 SF

LOT 34

21,780 SF

LOT 35

21,780 SF

LOT 36

21,780 SF

LOT 37

21,780 SF

LOT 24

21,780 SF

LOT 25

21,780 SF

LOT 26

21,780 SF

LOT 27

21,780 SF

LOT 28

21,780 SF

LOT 29

21,780 SF

LOT 30

21,780 SF

LOT 23

21,780 SF

LOT 22

21,780 SF

LOT 21

21,780 SF

LOT 20

21,780 SF

LOT 19

21,780 SF

LOT 18

21,780 SF

LOT 17

21,781 SF

LOT 16

21,781 SF

LOT 15

21,781 SF

LOT 14

21,781 SF

LOT 13

21,781 SF

LOT 12

21,781 SF

LOT 11

21,781 SF

LOT 10

21,781 SF

LOT 9

21,781 SF

LOT 8

21,781 SF

LOT 7

21,781 SF

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE

2.11 AC

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE 18.78

AC

(TO BE FORESTED)

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

INV 7.84

INV 9.93

INV 9.14

INV 8.58

INV 8.83

INV 9.20

INV 7.83

INV 7.61

INV 8.19

INV 8.74

INV 8.90

INV 8.66

INV 8.00

INV 8.70

INV 8.65

18 LF 24" RCP

INV IN 7.74

40 LF 15" CPP

INV IN 7.48

INV OUT 7.11

36 LF 18" CPP

INV IN 7.64

INV OUT 7.28

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.65

INV OUT 7.29

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.66

INV OUT 7.07

KEETER BARN RD - SR 1226 (60' R/W)

N/F

CAMDEN COUNTY

PIN: 017080034111860000

D.B. 221, PG. 8

ZONING: HC

ZONING: RR

ZONING: RR
ZONING: RR

100 LF 18" RCP

INV IN 12.59

INV OUT 8.38

224 LF 36" RCP

INV IN 7.61

INV OUT 7.12

80 LF 12" CMP

INV IN 9.77

INV OUT 9.66

N67°08'23"E     1233.84'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6
5

3
.
4

0
'

N67°08'23"E     200.00'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

1
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
7

9
8

.
9

1
'

S67°39'02"W     1161.03'

N
2
3
°
5
0
'
0
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
6
7
'

C

1

150.75'

PROPOSED MAIL CBU

& SCHOOL BUS STOP

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
' 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T
B

A

C

K

 
(
T

Y

P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

C
O

P
P

E
R

 
R

U
N

 
L

O
O

P
 
-
 
5

0
'
 
R

/
W

25' TYPE 'A' BUFFERYARD

N

A

D

 

8

3

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

RADIUS

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

LENGTH

66.65

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

3.15

3.15

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

66.65

101.27

220.75

220.75

101.27

TANGENT

33.52

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

1.58

1.58

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

33.52

51.69

122.44

122.44

51.69

DELTA

14°58'32"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

0°42'28"

0°42'28"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

14°58'32"

28°18'12"

61°41'48"

61°41'48"

28°18'12"

CHORD BEARING

S30°20'53"E

S45°44'50"E

S61°34'11"E

S74°59'39"E

S88°25'07"E

N75°45'32"E

N67°29'37"E

N66°47'09"E

N58°31'14"E

N42°41'53"E

N29°16'25"E

N15°50'57"E

N0°01'36"E

N15°22'21"W

N8°42'31"W

N36°17'29"E

S82°00'43"E

S37°00'43"E

CHORD

66.46

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

3.15

3.15

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

66.46

100.24

210.23

210.23

100.24

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

RADIUS

3635.72'

LENGTH

1286.38'

TANGENT

649.98'

DELTA

20°16'20"

CHORD BEARING

S35°09'31"E

CHORD

1279.68'

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

Y
O

U
R
 
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
C
H

I
E
V
E
D

 
T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

U
R
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e

r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e

,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

1
0
0
1
 
B
o
u
l
d
e
r
s
 
P
a
r
k
w

a
y
,
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
3
0
0
 
 
|
 
R
i
c
h
m

o
n
d
,
 
V
A
 
2
3
2
2
5

T
E
L
 
8
0
4
.
2
0
0
.
6
5
0
0
 
 
F
A
X
 
8
0
4
.
5
6
0
.
1
0
1
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
t
i
m

m
o
n
s
.
c
o
m

T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E
 
O

F
F
I
C

E

S
:
\
1
0
9
\
4
6
1
9
6
 
-
 
K

e
e
t
e
r
 
B

a
r
n
 
L
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
-
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

i
l
l
s
,
 
N

C
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
P

l
a
t
\
4
6
1
9
6
C

-
P

R
E

L
I
M

_
P

L
A

T
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
5
:
4
2
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
T

y
 
P

r
e
n
t
i
c
e

2 OF 2

P
R
E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R
Y
 
P
L
A
T

BCD

JAM

JAM

K
E
E
T
E
R
 
B
A
R
N

 
L
A
N

D
I
N

G

S
O

U
T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S
 
T
N

S
P
 
-
 
C
A
M

D
E
N

 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
-
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

46196

    

    

1" = 100'

08/11/21

0

SCALE 1"=100'

200'100'

PRELIMINARY PLAT

NOT FOR RECORDATION

OR CONVEYANCE

JAN 17, 2022

NOTE:

THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL

WATER LINES AND RELOCATED IMPROVEMENTS.

5.A.i

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

U
p

d
at

ed
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 4

61
96

C
-C

2.
0-

S
IT

E
-C

2.
0_

2 
 (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



From: Jason Mizelle
To: Amber Curling
Subject: [External] Keeter Barn
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 2:41:12 PM
Attachments: Email from D Meyers.pdf

I had a Q&A with one of the PB members today and the question of septic evaluations came up. For
the life of me I can’t put my hands on the ARHS evaluation letter where they sated unsuitable, but
we could go with Engineered Option. I’ve asked Joey to dig through his emails to see if he can find
the report. At any rate, we know what it says, hence the reason we sought out the soil scientist. I’ve
attached a PDF of the email synopsis from David Meyer about his proposed septic plan and I’ll bring
a hard copy with me. If Joey finds the turn down letter, I’ll send/bring that as well. The other
questions were either easily answered or were too political for me to answer. I’m prepared to
reiterate my responses when said PB member asks them this evening.
 
See you at 7pm
 
Jason A. Mizelle, PLS
Senior Project Manager
 
TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com
1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Direct: 252-621-5028 | Fax: 252.562.6974
Mobile: 252-619-8344 | Email: Jason.mizelle@timmons.com
Your Vision Achieved Through Ours
 
To send me files greater than 20MB click here.
 

The sender (timmons.com) is outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Protected by PhishProtection. When you click on a link in the email above, the destination
website will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat or suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.

5.A.k

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1S
ep

ti
c 

S
ys

te
m

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 -

 A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)

mailto:Jason.Mizelle@timmons.com
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov
https://linkcheck.camdencountync.gov/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.timmons.com%2F&id=284a&rcpt=acurling%40camdencountync.gov&tss=1647456067&msgid=a31c95ca-a558-11ec-93c4-1548ec6c7a84&html=1&h=c9db7187
mailto:Jason.mizelle@timmons.com
https://linkcheck.camdencountync.gov/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww7.sendthisfile.com%2Fsendthisfile%2Fcustom.jsp%3Fsendthisfilecode%3DLJOhIC79upIDCOWMAd2k5E7D%26balance%3D13120&id=284a&rcpt=acurling%40camdencountync.gov&tss=1647456067&msgid=a31c95ca-a558-11ec-93c4-1548ec6c7a84&html=1&h=3c30fd19



1


Jason Mizelle


From: David Meyer <protocolsampling@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Jason Mizelle
Subject: Re: Keeter Barn Road
Attachments: 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT.pdf


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 


 
Jason; 
 
I would spec Bald Cypress for the tree plantings. They transpire a great deal of water. You could plant them 
tightly and then thin and sell the extra trees to landscapers to recover costs. Could also plant evergreen wetland 
trees (Bays) to help in the winter when the Cypresses defoliate. 
 
We should run a aquifer test to determine not only mounding on the individual systems but to show how the 
drainage will be enhanced and conveyed by the sand aquifer. 
 
Will probably spec SLT (sand-lined trench) systems with drainlines excavated into the sand layer with at least 
18" of fill. Mound mounding will decide exact amount of fill for each WW system. 
 
Figure $5,000.00 for subsurface investigation (drilling, test wells, aquifer test and modelling) and a $300/lot for 
individual soil reports. 
 
Any questions, ask Eddie.... 
 
 
 
David E. Meyer, P.G., LSS, President                                     
Protocol Sampling Service, Inc.                     
4114 Laurel Ridge Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612 
Email: Protocolsampling@yahoo.com 
Website: Environmentalservicesnc.com 
(919) 210-6547 cell 


 
 


 


 
 
On Thursday, August 5, 2021, 09:27:39 AM EDT, Jason Mizelle <jason.mizelle@timmons.com> wrote:  
 
 


David 







2


  


Hope you’re doing well. We’ve switched gears quite a bit on this one at Keeter Barn Road since we last spoke. We’ve now 
rezoned the property down to a lower density that also incorporates a conservation subdivision. The stormwater 
conveyance downstream just doesn’t seem to have any improvements that could relieve the timed release of any storm 
storage on-site, so the next best thing is to reduce the runoff from the pre-developed condition. The plan now is to take 
50% of the site (required set aside for conservation subd.) and plant it with trees. Converting half the property from farm 
field back to wooded condition is going to be the only way to make this subdivision work with the drainage requirements. 


  


That being said, we’re looking at building up the roads and lots to create the drainage conveyances we need via “building 
up ditches” since the land is so flat. Attached is the current preliminary plan. We’re going to be building up the lots 18 
inches. Given the sand content we saw in our investigation and the additional fill, coupled with appropriate on-site ditching 
to convey the runoff away from the lots, do you think there’s enough there for you to work with for septic system design? 


  


I need to provide the County some sort of a narrative of what we plan to do for septic, since the Health Department’s 
evaluations were negative. If this is something you feel comfortable putting together, let me know and what budget you 
need for that. I’ll get with Joey and get approval. 


  


Thanks 


  


Jason A. Mizelle, PLS 


Senior Project Manager 


  


TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com 


1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909 


Direct: 252-621-5028 | Fax: 252.562.6974 


Mobile: 252-619-8344 | Email: Jason.mizelle@timmons.com 


Your Vision Achieved Through Ours 


  


To send me files greater than 20MB click here. 


  







1

Jason Mizelle

From: David Meyer <protocolsampling@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Jason Mizelle
Subject: Re: Keeter Barn Road
Attachments: 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Jason; 
 
I would spec Bald Cypress for the tree plantings. They transpire a great deal of water. You could plant them 
tightly and then thin and sell the extra trees to landscapers to recover costs. Could also plant evergreen wetland 
trees (Bays) to help in the winter when the Cypresses defoliate. 
 
We should run a aquifer test to determine not only mounding on the individual systems but to show how the 
drainage will be enhanced and conveyed by the sand aquifer. 
 
Will probably spec SLT (sand-lined trench) systems with drainlines excavated into the sand layer with at least 
18" of fill. Mound mounding will decide exact amount of fill for each WW system. 
 
Figure $5,000.00 for subsurface investigation (drilling, test wells, aquifer test and modelling) and a $300/lot for 
individual soil reports. 
 
Any questions, ask Eddie.... 
 
 
 
David E. Meyer, P.G., LSS, President                                     
Protocol Sampling Service, Inc.                     
4114 Laurel Ridge Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612 
Email: Protocolsampling@yahoo.com 
Website: Environmentalservicesnc.com 
(919) 210-6547 cell 

 
 

 

 
 
On Thursday, August 5, 2021, 09:27:39 AM EDT, Jason Mizelle <jason.mizelle@timmons.com> wrote:  
 
 

David 

5.A.k

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1S
ep

ti
c 

S
ys

te
m

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 -

 A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



2

  

Hope you’re doing well. We’ve switched gears quite a bit on this one at Keeter Barn Road since we last spoke. We’ve now 
rezoned the property down to a lower density that also incorporates a conservation subdivision. The stormwater 
conveyance downstream just doesn’t seem to have any improvements that could relieve the timed release of any storm 
storage on-site, so the next best thing is to reduce the runoff from the pre-developed condition. The plan now is to take 
50% of the site (required set aside for conservation subd.) and plant it with trees. Converting half the property from farm 
field back to wooded condition is going to be the only way to make this subdivision work with the drainage requirements. 

  

That being said, we’re looking at building up the roads and lots to create the drainage conveyances we need via “building 
up ditches” since the land is so flat. Attached is the current preliminary plan. We’re going to be building up the lots 18 
inches. Given the sand content we saw in our investigation and the additional fill, coupled with appropriate on-site ditching 
to convey the runoff away from the lots, do you think there’s enough there for you to work with for septic system design? 

  

I need to provide the County some sort of a narrative of what we plan to do for septic, since the Health Department’s 
evaluations were negative. If this is something you feel comfortable putting together, let me know and what budget you 
need for that. I’ll get with Joey and get approval. 

  

Thanks 

  

Jason A. Mizelle, PLS 

Senior Project Manager 

  

TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com 

1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

Direct: 252-621-5028 | Fax: 252.562.6974 

Mobile: 252-619-8344 | Email: Jason.mizelle@timmons.com 

Your Vision Achieved Through Ours 

  

To send me files greater than 20MB click here. 

  

5.A.k

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1S
ep

ti
c 

S
ys

te
m

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 -

 A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.m

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

3K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 A
g

en
t 

A
u

th
  (

32
90

 :
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 M
aj

o
r 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 -
 A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



AN ORDER APPROVING  

A PRELIMINARY PLAT  

BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

CAMDEN, NORTH CARLOINA  

 ORDINANCE NO. 2022-04-01 

UDO 2021-08-19 

Keeter Barn Landing Conservation Subdivision 

 

The Board of Commissioners for County of Camden, North Carolina, having held public hearings 

on Monday April 4, 2022 to consider an application for a Preliminary Plat by Keeter Barn 

Landing LLC and having heard all of the public comments presented at the hearings makes the 

following Findings of Fact and draws the following conclusions: 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference: 2021-08-019 

Project Name:           Keeter Barn Landing 

PIN:   01-7080-00-30-7405-0000 

 

Applicant:      Keeter Barn Landing, LLC.  

Address:         1545 North Road Street 

 Elizabeth city, NC 27909 

 

Phone:  252-207-5027 

Email:  sales@sicarioproperties.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Same as Owner  

Address:  Same as Owner 

           

Phone:  Same as Owner 

Fax:  Same as Owner 

Email:  Same as Owner 

 

Current Owner of Record:  

Keeter Barn Landing LLC 

 

Meeting Dates: 

August 18, 2021 Neighborhood Meeting 

September 7, 2021 TRC Meeting 

March 16, 2022 Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: 5/25/2021 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid: $1850 Ck10008 

 

Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000Ck10009 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: (All Documents in Pkg) 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Site Plan 

C. Deed 

D. Consent Affidavit 

E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

F. TRC Inputs 

G. Development Impact Analysis 

H. Septic System Results 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUEST:  Keeter Barn Landing, LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for Keeter Barn 

Landing Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development Ordinance.  The proposed 

conservation subdivision is designed with 37 lots.   

  

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



Vicinity Map:  

 

1 Mile Buffer 

South Mills  
Township 

Keeter Barn Rd 

US Hwy 17 

Parcel 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



Zoning Map: 

 

Rural 

Residential 

Working 

Lands 

Highway 

Commercial 

Village 

Residential 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



 

CAMA Land Suitability Map 

Very High 

in 

Suitability 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



 

Not located in the Wetlands 
and not located in the Watershed 

Wetlands and Watershed Area 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



 

Located in Flood Zone X 

Flood Zones 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



Drainage It appears the property 

drains to Joyce Creek.  Stormwater 

Management Plan will be submitted 

with Development Plans 
 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



 

CAMA Future Land Use Map  

LDR=Low Density 

Residential On 

1 acre or greater 

CONS=Conservation 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



 

2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 

Village 

Commercial 

Rural Residential 

Rural 

Preservation 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



South Mills Water and Camden County Sewer borders the property 

 

Green Line = sanitary sewer lines 

Blue lines = water lines 

Red outline is the Site 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



Aerial Map

 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



Project Location/Description/History of property:  The property is located in South Mills on 

the south east corner of Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17.   The parcel ID number for the 

approximately 41.75 acres is 01-7080-00-30-7405-0000.  The property is being used as farmland in the 

South Mills Township. 

 

Subdivision SITE DATA 
Lot Size:   41.75 acres 

Number and Size of Lots: 37 Lots about 21,780 square feet 

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Suburban Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 

Adjacent Property Uses: South Mills Fire Station, Residential Lots, Woods, Farmland, Camden 

Sewer Plant 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Open Space:                          Required Per Article 151.7.5.5 and table 7.5.5.B 

50% of 41.75 is 20.875 acres of conservation open space required.     

Landscaping Requirements Per 151.9.4: 

Landscaping Plan required 

Perimeter Buffer Per 151.5.9.9:  

Not Required  

Street Buffer  Per 151.5.9.10: 

Not Required  

Farmland Compatibility Standards/ Bona Fide Farm Buffer: 

Per Article 151.5.5 – Not Required 

Recreational Land:               Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks 

1452 square feet per lot -37 lots X 1452 sq. ft. = 53,709 sq. ft or 1.23 

acres 

Development Impact Analysis has been provided.  
 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property 

Sewer:  Sewer lines are located adjacent to property 

Fire District:  South Mills Fire District. 

Schools:  See Development Impact Analysis.   

Traffic:  See Development Impact Analysis.  

  

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS 

 

1. South Mills Water Association.   Disapproved with comments 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Sewer Available  

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Disapproved with comments 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is 

5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments 

6. Post Office of South Mills.    Reviewed no comments 

7. Superintendent of Schools.  Disapproved with comments 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Disapproved with comments 

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Approved 

10. NCDOT.    No response 

11. Mediacom.   No response 

12. Century Link.  No response 

13. Albemarle EMC   Approved not comments 

 
  

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The County’s 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Map, adopted in 2012 by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners, shows the property as identified as One to Two Acre Rural Residential.  The 

Comprehensive Plan Rural Residential areas are intended to serve as a buffer between rural preservation 

areas and more intense development. 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan, adopted by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2005.  The CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the property 

identified as Low Density Residential on 1 acre or greater. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐   Property abuts Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners - NA 

 

Planning Board Recommendation: 

 

On March 16, 2022 Planning Board with a 3-2 vote, recommended denial of the Preliminary Plat 

Subdivision application UDO number 2021- 08-019 of the Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision. 

 

Ordinance requires if approved by the Camden County Board of Commissioners, the developer met 

requirements in Attachment A. 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

90
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 M

aj
o

r



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras 

 

Attachments: BusPatrol-AgendaSummary (DOCX) 

BusPatrol (PDF) 

installation and operation of auto scl bus camera

 (PDF) 

use of photographs or videos recorded by auto (PDF) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 60



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   May 2, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Dr. Joe Ferrell 

 

Item Title:  BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 

 

The National Transportation Safety Board recently called on states to combat school bus stop-arm 

violations by enacting laws enabling local jurisdictions to install automated enforcement cameras on 

stop-arms and to issue citations to violators caught on camera.  Stop-arm cameras and automated stop-

arm enforcement laws permit local law enforcement to leverage technology while enforcing school bus 

stopping laws.  BusPatrol is a school bus safety program that employs the use of stop-arm safety 

technology.  The attached brochure provides a detailed overview of the BusPatrol Program. 

 

North Carolina General Statute requires that a local ordinance be adopted before a Board of Education 

can consider moving forward with installation and operation of automated school bus safety cameras.  

 

The Board of Commissioners may consider supporting such a program by instructing staff, in 

consultation with the County Attorney, to provide for its consideration an ordinance as described in 

North Carolina General Statute 115C-242.1 (b), allowing installation and operation of automated school 

bus safety cameras.   

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l-
A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

32
78

 :
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY  
SAFER BUSES, SAFER KIDS.

M A Y  2 0 2 1
B U S P A T R O L . C O M

School Bus Safety Program 
2021 FAQ Manual

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



Introduction 
On October 30, 2018, a driver in Indiana illegally 
ran a school bus stop-arm and tragically killed 
three students as they were crossing the street. 
The bus driver had the vehicle’s stop-arm and 
flashing lights activated as the children were 
crossing the road.

In April, 2020, the National Transportation Safety 
Board (NTSB) released its findings on the fatal 
crash, recommending the use of technology to 
monitor and prevent collisions of this sort. 

In this document, we review stop-arm safety 
technology, the legislation required to permit 
its use in enforcement and how BusPatrol’s 
tech-powered programs help school districts 
crackdown on dangerous driving around  
school buses. 

How Often Do Drivers Illegally Pass 
School Buses in America? 
In 2019, the National Association of State 
Directors of Pupil Transportation Services 
(NASDPTS) released data from their annual 
national survey indicating that more than 17 
million stop-arm violations occur in the  
United States each year.

BusPatrol's pilot projects reveal even more 
staggering safety figures. Recent pilots 
conducted in several states and provinces 
suggest that school buses are illegally passed 
by drivers between 1.6-3.8 times per bus, per 
day in both urban and suburban environments.

BusPatrol recently conducted a one-month 
study of 10 buses in East Meadow, New York, 
during which our cameras recorded 615 illegal 
stop-arm passes, or roughly 2.3 per bus, per 
day. This represents three times more than the 
number of tickets given out by Nassau & Suffolk 
counties during the entire 2018-2019 school year.

THE PROBLEM—IGNORING  
SCHOOL BUS STOP-ARMS   

2 

“The results of the surveys, conducted annually 
since 2011, have been unfortunately consistent.  
The survey results have brought needed attention 
among state and federal policymakers to the 
need for greater safety countermeasures.” 

Mike LAROCCO, Past President, NASDPTS 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



CHANGES IN LEGISLATION 
SUPPORTING SCHOOL BUS SAFETY  

Why are Stop-Arm Camera and 
Automated Enforcement Laws 
Necessary?  
While enforcement and education are critical 
in helping to change motorist behavior, current 
models and legal frameworks in most states 
require that police officers catch motorists in 
the act of passing a school bus while its stop-
arm is deployed to issue a citation. But with 
roughly 560,000 school buses traveling across 
more than 4 million miles of road and highway in 
America, conventional methods are not enough 
to effectively enforce the law to control stop-
arm violations across the country. In addition, it 
permits local law enforcement officers to focus 
their energies on other high priority tasks. 

The National Transportation Safety Board 
(NTSB) recently called on states to combat 
school bus stop-arm violations by enacting laws 
enabling local jurisdictions to install automated 
enforcement cameras on stop-arms and to issue 
citations to violators caught on camera.  

Stop-arm cameras and automated stop-arm 
enforcement laws are necessary as they permit 
local law enforcement to leverage technology 
while enforcing school bus stopping laws, and 
ultimately make roads safer for children.

Has My State Enacted a Law Allowing 
for Exterior School Bus Cameras and 
Stop-Arm Program Enforcement? 
According to the National Conference of State 
Legislatures (NCSL), 22 states permit local 
governments or school districts to use stop-arm 
cameras to capture evidence and issue tickets for 
illegally passing stopped school buses based on 
the images.

Crucially, footage from stop-arm cameras is now 
admissible in court as evidence, helping police 
and the communities they serve to enforce long-
standing traffic laws and ensure the safety of 
children on roadways.

Only 10 states have laws in place to permit school 
districts, cities and counties to implement fully 
automated stop-arm safety programs.

22 evidence
States permit the use of school 

bus stop arm cameras
From stop-arm camera footage is 

now admissable in court

3 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



Arkansas
Connecticut
Idaho
Indiana
Maine
Mississippi

Oklahoma
Rhode Island  
South Carolina
Utah
West Virginia
Wyoming

Alabama
Georgia 
Illinois
Maryland
New York

ONLY 10 STATES HAVE LAWS 
PERMITTING FULLY AUTOMATED 
ENFORCEMENT PROCESSES.

States with Stop-arm enforcement laws:

States with laws permitting fully 
automated enforcement processes:

North Carolina
Pennsylvania
Tennessee
Virginia
Washington

What Are Industry and State Leaders Leaders  
Saying About These Legislative Changes? 

“After the enactment of Act 159, 
it became evident that more 
needed to be done to ensure 
the enforcement of this critical 
school safety law. Motorist’s 
lack of understanding or flagrant 
disregard for this law puts 
students’ lives at risk and we must 
do everything in our power to 
enforce this law.”

PATRICK M. BROWNE  
Pennsylvania State Senator

"The fact that there are, on 

“Despite the fact that students are 
much safer being transported 
to and from school in a school 
bus, students and adults at the 
bus stop are still very much at the 
mercy of inattentive motorists,” 
LaRocco added. “The sheer 
volume of these illegal passing 
incidents in a day, let alone an 
entire school year, is tragic and 
sobering, particularly when you 
consider that these injuries and 
deaths are easily preventable.”

MIKE LAROCCO  
NASDPTS Past President

MIKE MARTIN 
NAPT Executive Director

average, fewer than 6 fatalities 
caused by cars illegally passing 
stopped school buses each 
year must mean we are doing 
something right. But we cannot 
be lulled into complacency. We 
must keep striving to find a 
better way to prevent fatalities 
caused by cars that illegally pass 
a stopped school bus. Moreover, 
we must acknowledge and 
address the role we play in these 
tragedies."

4

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



THE SOLUTION—BUSPATROL'S  
SCHOOL BUS SAFETY PROGRAM

How Does BusPatrol’s Stop-Arm 
Enforcement Program Reduce  
Illegal Passings? 
BusPatrol outfits fleets with the latest stop-
arm safety technology; including stop-arm 
cameras, DVR and storage devices, interior 
cameras, GPS, telemetry and LTE connectivity. 
In addition to our industry-leading hardware, 
our enforcement program is powered by 
proprietary software and processes, and 
by experienced safety professionals who 
coordinate with police, local officials and 
partners.

When a school bus is preparing to stop and its 
lights and stop-arm are activated, BusPatrol 
safety technology is triggered. AI-enabled 
stop-arm cameras capture incidents involving 
vehicles illegally passing the bus. Through 
cloud computing, data is sent to BusPatrol's 
safety experts, who then review the footage 
and prepare evidence packages for law 
enforcement. 

By coupling technology-based enforcement 
with education and public safety campaigns, 
we change driver behavior around school 
buses and children.

HARDWARE SOFTWARE

PROCESSES TRAINED PERSONNEL

Who Are Stop-Arm Violation 
Citations Issued To, and How Much 
Will They Cost Violators?
Stop-arm cameras identify illegal passers by 
license plate number. Citations are issued 
to a vehicle’s registered owner, unless the 
automobile is proven stolen during the time of 
the offense. If someone other than the vehicle’s 
owner was driving at the time, the owner can 
request a transfer of liability.

In most states, a first-time stop-arm violation 
carries a fine of $250-$350. 

In addition to the financial deterrent, violators 
learn about the potential dangers of their 
actions. Offenders can call our toll-free number 
and speak with a BusPatrol representative, who 
can review the video evidence with them and 
help them understand the dangers of illegal 
passing. Our team offers services in English, 
Spanish and French. 

BusPatrol driver data demonstrates that 
98% of first-time offenders do not receive 
a second ticket, and that 95% of drivers do 
not contest their ticket after seeing video 
evidence of their violation.

$250 - $350

FIRST-TIME FINE

Most states impose a first-time fine within 
this range. Additional fines can be given 

for subsequent offences.

ENFORCEMENT  
& EDUCATION

Reducing the Number of 
Violations Per Bus Per Day

5 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



How Does BusPatrol’s Stop-Arm 
Enforcement and Citation Issuing 
Process Work?
BusPatrol’s leading stop-arm enforcement 
program is built on a robust, guided, and 
secure process.  

When a vehicle illegally passes a school bus 
while the stop-arm is deployed, BusPatrol’s 
multi-lens camera box captures the violation 
and car’s license plates from different depths 
and angles. The footage, along with GPS and 
timecode data, is stored locally on an onboard 
digital video recorder (DVR) unique to each bus.  

The data related to the incident and violation is 
sent via AT&T FirstNet's encrypted LTE network 
to Alertbus, BusPatrol’s secure cloud platform. 
BusPatrol’s artificial intelligence (AI) software 
filters all footage received from each bus. If the 
incident is deemed a violation, an evidence 
package is created for use by law enforcement. 
The package is built in accordance with state 
law, complete with video footage, license plate 
number, make, model, driver information, GPS 
location, and a timestamp of the incident.  

The evidence package is then submitted to 
law enforcement via AlertBus, allowing law 
enforcement officers to review stop-arm 
incidents and evidence packages through the 
cloud software. If approved, a citation is mailed 
to the vehicle’s owner, along with a link to 
BusPatrol’s Driver Education & Payment Portal, 
where violators can view video evidence of 
their offense. The vehicle owner makes their 
payment online, through the mail, or in-person 
in their municipal jurisdiction—citations can also 
be contested through the relevant jurisdiction’s 
civil court system.  

Why Is Full-Fleet Deployment the 
Only Effective Way to Change Driver 
Behavior Across Communities & 
Increase Safety for All Students?
We are the only automated traffic enforcement 
company to offer full-fleet deployment at zero 
upfront cost. It would be simpler to identify 
dangerous routes and help school bus drivers 
to avoid them, but BusPatrol’s wants to make 
all roads safer and change driver behavior 
uniformly across communities. 

BusPatrol’s inclusive model prioritizes safety for 
all children and creates an equitable model for 
school districts and municipalities to safeguard 
all student riders and support enforcement of 
all routes.

DID YOU KNOW?
Most enforcement programs prioritize buses and 
routes in urban areas due to higher population 
density and traffic volume. However, data 
suggests that traffic incidents in rural areas can 
be more fatal. 

WHY FULL-FLEET DEPLOYMENT?

COMPLETE SAFETY DATA SETS
FOR EFFECTIVE DECISION MAKING

EQUAL ACCESS TO TECHNOLOGY 
AND SAFETY BENEFITS FOR ALL FAMILIES

6

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



1 2 3

4 5 6

7 8 9

AI Stop-Arm Cameras 
Capture Violation at 8 

Different Angles

Data Sent Via Encrypted  
LTE Network to BusPatrol's  

Secure Cloud Servers

Trained Reviewers Verify  
Video  According to 

State Law  

AI Filters Footage
Before Sending to 

Reviewers

The Evidence Package is 
Submitted to Law Enforcement 

Via a Secure Cloud Portal

Approved Citations
Are Issued to Violators By 

Mail with Links to Evidence

Officers Review  
Evidence Package

for Approval or Dismissal

Processors Prepare  
Evidence Packages  

for Law Enforcement

Violator Accesses 
AlertBus Site to Process 

Payment or Contest Citation

All citation data is purged from BusPatrol's DVR, 
cloud, and servers, according to local laws.

Toll-free number to support violator education, 
inquiries, and payment processing from a trilingual 

customer service team.

BusPatrol does not issue citations. We support law enforcement.

7 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



FUNDING & FINANCIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY—HARDWARE & SOFTWARE  

Do school districts, cities and 
counties benefit from citation 
revenue?
With BusPatrol's seamless stop-arm program, 
partners are entitled to a share of the citation 
revenue based on agreements. Because 
every jurisdiction is different, BusPatrol works 
to establish unique partnerships to allow 
communities to re invest into education and 
safety programs.

Does the Law Provide State Aid to 
Cover the Costs of Procurement, 
Installation, and Management of a 
Stop-Arm Enforcement Program? 
It is not mandatory to implement stop-arm 
technology, and states with the required 
legislation to permit stop-arm enforcement 
programs typically do not provide additional 
funding for the installation, maintenance, and 
management of stop-arm cameras on school 
buses. 

However, BusPatrol offers communities a 
way to reduce stop-arm violations at no cost 
and put safety first. We shoulder the financial 
risks involved in deploying a fully automated 
stop-arm program. This includes the cost of 
procurement, installation and maintenance 
of stop-arm technology for entire school 
bus fleets. Motorists who commit stop-arm 
violations help fund the safety technology and 
program management expenses. Once costs 
are recovered, a revenue generation model 
exists for school districts, counties and cities to 
access new available funding. In the rare case 
that a partner issues no tickets, BusPatrol will 
even absorb these costs.

What $0 BusPatrol Safety 
Technology is Available to 
Modernize Enforcement Across 
Entire School Bus Fleets?
Beyond stop-arm enforcement and safety 
cameras, school districts today can choose to 
modernize their entire fleet with advanced safety 
technology spanning route planning solutions, 
emergency response connectivity, and more—all 
at zero cost.

We partner with industry leaders including 
Zonar, Transfinder, Samsung, FirstNet AT&T, and 
BusPlanner, to offer school districts access to the 
latest safety technology. With BusPatrol, school 
districts can equip their fleets with route planning 
and execution tools, parent apps, wireless 
connectivity, push-to-talk technology, and more.  

How Does BusPatrol's School Bus 
Safety Program Help Partners Go 
Beyond Enforcement?
A Safety First Accessibility Model

BusPatrol’s Stop-Arm programs are changing 
the driving culture in communities across North 
America. School bus safety laws are being 
enforced more thoroughly and effectively with 
the help of our hardware, software, AI and safety 
specialists. Additionally, driver attitudes are 
shifting towards caution, making the roads safer 
for our children.

Moreover, the same technology that powers our 
buses can also be used as robust data gathering 
tools to empower school executives and facilitate 
informed decision making. At no cost, BusPatrol 
outfits entire fleets with LTE connectivity, GPS and 
cameras. Our exclusive partnerships with Zonar 
and BusPlanner allow school districts to benefit 
from integrated stop-arm, route planning and 
fleet management data. 

8

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



In addition, revenues from the issued tickets 
are used at the discretion of our partners. 
BusPatrol's stop-arm program provides 
opporunities for municipalities and school 
districts to fund education and other student  
safety initiatives. • Stop-Arm Cameras & Optional Interior  

Camera Package

• Digital Video Recorder (DVR) with  
GPS & Telemetry

• Live Streaming & Remote Evidence Access 

• BusPatrol Console & AlertBus Software:  
Fleet Health Check Snail Trail GPS &  
Vehicle Information

• Notifications & Safety Alerts (Email and SMS)

• Access to PSA and Educational Safety  
Campaign Tools

$0 NO CAPITAL OUTLAY 
REQUIRED

Full-fleet deployment of BusPatrol's 
standard equipment package and 
options including:

Rearview Camera

Sideload Camera

Antenna

Interior Camera [1-4]

Windshield Camera

Silent Alarm

4

3

1 2

BP Beyond Enforcement Tech

9 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



Cloud-Managed 360°  
Safety Cameras 
Remotely access video from school bus cameras 
across your entire fleet with BusPatrol Console, 
a secure web-based application for school 
officials. View footage from windshield, side load, 
rearview, and interior safety cameras. 

Silent Alarm Emergency Response 
School bus drivers can trigger an emergency 
SMS notification with a link to live bus information, 
including still images, GPS coordinates, and 
real-time monitoring video access to authorized 
school transportation and law enforcement 
officials. 

COVID-19 Mitigation Technology 
BusPatrol interior cameras and data from partner 
student ridership tracking technology can be 
leveraged for contact tracing efforts. Thermal 
fever detection devices are also currently in 
development. 

Full-Fleet Data: Safety and 
Efficiency 

Cloud-enable your entire fleet and gain access 
to a complete set of data across all routes and 
school buses in our dashboards. Improve safety 
and efficiency through informed data-driven 
decision-making. 

TECHNOLOGY PARTNERSHow Does BusPatrol Leverage AI 
Technology to Run the Most Effective 
Stop-Arm Enforcement Program?
BusPatrol’s AI technology empowers 
communities by making it easier to review videos, 
manage their programs, and communicate with  
law enforcement.

Our AI algorithms are programmed to identify 
illegal passers, as well as their vehicle and license 
plate details. The Automated Violation Analysis 
(AVA) system allows us to spot potential violations 
more accurately by reducing the risk of false 
negatives and human error in the review process. 

Once identified, each stop-arm event is reviewed 
by a BusPatrol safety specialist, after which the 
evidence package is sent to law enforcement.

What is AVA? 
The Automated Violation Analysis (AVA) system 
is the AI engine that powers the BusPatrol 
School Bus Safety Program. Using AI technology, 
onboard processing, and firmware, AVA can 
identify when a vehicle illegally passes, and if 
the bus is stopped with its stop-arm extended 
and red lights flashing. AVA can even tell you 
if the school bus door is open. This data is 
then uploaded to a secure cloud portal as 
part of evidence packages generated for law 
enforcement review. 

10

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



Smart Fleet Technology Solutions  
Zonar’s suite of inspection, diagnostic, student 
visibility, and GPS solutions help school districts 
improve safety and security, optimize school bus 
routes, ensure inspection compliance, and make 
informed data-driven decisions.  

Rugged Tablets for School Bus 
Drivers 
School bus drivers rely on the latest Samsung 
tablets to power the tools and apps they use to 
manage their daily routes, including turn-by-turn 
navigation, student ridership tracking, Zonar 
EVIR® inspection reporting, and parent apps. 

Cellular Connectivity & Cloud 
Enablement 
Advanced AT&T networking and IoT solutions 
power BusPatrol’s technology with highly secure 
connections. Cloud-enable your entire fleet to 
gain access to an ecosystem of transformative 
technology and powerful fleet management data. 

Emergency Response Network  

FirstNet is the only nationwide wireless 
broadband communications platform 
dedicated to America’s first responders and 
public safety community. This reliable, highly 
secure communications platform brings 
reliability to first responders. BusPatrol is proud 
to be the only automated traffic enforcement 
company approved to run on a network built 
for law enforcement, firefighters, emergency 
response vehicles, and schools.  

Route Management Solutions  
More efficient school bus routes save everyone 
time and money. The BusPlanner technology 
suite equips school officials with tools to plan 
your routes, analyze your solution, and optimize 
your operation for greater efficiency. 

Transfinder’s solutions enable school districts to 
provide: safe, efficient, and cost-effective student 
transportation, seamless GPS integration, school 
bus routing, field trip management, and  
parent apps.  

Antenna

AVA 180°AI  
Powered Camera

MDVR

Stop-Arm License 
Plate Cameras

Enforcement Equipment

Can a School District Customize the 
Technology Stack on its Fleet? 
Yes! When a school district partners with 
BusPatrol, they have the option to select which 
$0 program add-ons are right for their fleet.  

11 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



SAFETY SPOTLIGHT—CARROLL 
COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Carroll County Public Schools' entire fleet 
(311 school buses) are equipped with safety 
technology from BusPatrol, Zonar, Transfinder, 
and FirstNet. The School District’s fleet is now 
one of the most modern and safest on roads. 
The cost of the installation and maintenance of 
the stop-arm cameras and other technology will 
be covered by the fines collected for violations 
of the stop-arm law. 

Mike Hardesty, Director of Transportation for 
Carroll County Public Schools, said, "Stop-arm 
violations are a real danger to our students. As 
school buses and cars are now returning to the 
roads with back-to-school hybrid instruction, we 
want to do everything we can to make sure that 
students are kept safe."

MIKE HARDESTY 
Director of Transportation, 

Carroll County Public Shools

"BusPatrol equipped our entire fleet at zero 
upfront cost. Knowing the cameras are on 
there will give real peace of mind to bus 
drivers and parents. It will also remind 
drivers that they need to stop whenever 
they see a stopped school bus on the road. 
Students should be reminded that they 
still need to look left, right and left again 
before entering the road for their stopped 
school bus. We are extremely excited 
about acquiring this new technology for 
our community."

HEALTH

How Can Technology Protect 
Student Riders and Bus Drivers 
from the Spread of Infectious 
Diseases Like COVID-19? 
The outbreak of COVID-19 forced  
many school districts to re-evaluate 
health and safety on the school bus.  
By harnessing the power of technology, 
student transporters can upgrade 
their fleets to prevent the spread of 
COVID-19. 

BusPatrol is developing thermal 
cameras to determine whether a child 
has symptoms of a fever within just half 
a second. These can be placed above 
the stairwell to screen children one by 
one as they board the bus. 

In addition to monitoring temperatures, 
school districts can implement track 
and trace technology on the bus. By 
equipping a school bus with track 
and trace technology, it can function 
as a high-tech contact tracing vehicle 
to alert operators if a passenger has 
tested positive for COVID-19. Through 
track and trace technology, the school 
can then identify who they have been in 
contact with throughout the school day 
to prevent further exposure.

Technology can make it easier for 
student transporters to ensure that 
they are meeting strict cleaning, 
sanitizing and disinfecting safety 
protocols. School districts that partner 
with BusPatrol can opt in to Zonar’s 
EVIR (electronic verified inspection 
reporting) to make sure that each 
school bus inspection is completed, 
performed properly and the results  
are accurately captured.

12

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



DATA  PRIVACY ECONOMIC BENEFITS

What Information Does BusPatrol 
Share with Law Enforcement, and 
How Do We Respect Privacy?
All information is shared with the police via a 
secure encrypted login portal. No access is 
granted for school officials or for disciplinary 
proceedings to ensure privacy. An access 
agreement for each municipality is drafted 
to include provisions for privacy and secure 
handling access privileges. All video is  
regularly purged based on state law and  
police procedure.

Stop-Arm camera footage, GPS, telemetry 
and timecode data are stored locally on an 
onboard DVR unique to each bus. The data 
is sent over an encrypted LTE Mobile AT&T 
Network (FirstNet) to BusPatrol’s secure cloud 
server. Police and other authorized officials are 
provided with unique login access via a secure 
web portal.

What Information Does Buspatrol 
Share with Partners in Its Reports, 
and How Often? 
BusPatrol delivers monthly reports to each of 
its partners, providing them with up-to-date 
figures and data on:  

• Safety metrics including the number of 
citations & violations, infraction volumes & 
specific data from individual bus stops.

• Financial reports including ticket collection, 
credit card processing, bank statements 
and proof of payment. 

School board officials can only access 
BusPatrol’s videos and data on a secure portal, 
with authorization as defined by their school 
board.

What Human Resources Are Required 
to Run BusPatrol’s Program? How 
Many Jobs Does a Program Create in 
Local Communities? 
Stop-arm enforcement programs require trained 
individuals to help manage the infraction review 
process, as well as equipment maintenance, IT 
management, and stakeholder coordination. 

BusPatrol operates local command centers that 
provide responsive maintenance, repair, and 
support services. Our headquarters and central 
processing center is located in Lorton, Virginia. 

We are committed to opening centers in each 
region we serve. In addition to ensuring we 
can provide on-site assistance, this also creates 
approximately 50 local jobs in roles such as 
evidence processing, field service, program 
administration, and customer service. 

When it comes to the staffing needs of law 
enforcement, each municipality typically 
requires two people to handle evidence reviews 
and provide final approval before tickets are 
issued, though this varies based on the volume 
of violations each office receives. Payroll for 
these individuals is covered by ticket revenue, 
which means zero-cost for the law enforcement 
department as well.

JOB CREATION THROUGH  
LOCAL COMMAND CENTERS

Evidence Processing Field Service

Program Administration Customer Service

13 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



EDUCATION

How Does BusPatrol Educate 
Communities About the Launch of 
Automated Stop-Arm Enforcement 
Programs? 
Education is a key component of our safety 
programs. With every new program launch, we 
plan media outreach including press releases, 
press conferences, and social media activity, to 
warn motorists about automated enforcement 
efforts and to educate the general public on 
the importance of school bus stopping laws. 
When communities learn that the law is being 
enforced, a change in behavior follows. We 
aim to raise awareness of the problem of illegal 
passings and the solution that exists to reduce 
violations.

SAFETY SPOTLIGHT— 
SUFFOLK COUNTY 

In Suffolk County, NYS, we recently launched the 
largest school bus safety program in America, 
with more than 60 participating school districts. 
The program start date was preceded by a 60-
day education campaign and warning period. 
This included road signage, an extensive PSA 
campaign across TV, radio, print and social 
media, and school-based outreach and student 
driver education, to raise awareness about the 
danger of stop-arm violations and the start of 
the new Safety Program. 

SUCCESS STORIES

What Experience Does BusPatrol 
Have Working with Community 
Partners?
BusPatrol is the leading and most deployed 
stop-arm enforcement program in America.  
We are also the only stop-arm program 
provider dedicated entirely to child and  
school bus transportation safety. 

By the end of 2021, an estimated 40,000 
school buses will be outfitted with BusPatrol 
technology. We have an impressive track 
record of helping school districts, law 
enforcement, and communities to modernize 
their school bus fleets and improve safety for all 
students.  

Our business model is built on a spirit of 
partnership and collaboration. We work closely 
with diverse communities, as well as with public 
and private stakeholders, each of which has a 
unique set of needs and challenges. 

Is the BusPatrol Safety Program 
Proven to Reduce the Number of 
Illegal Passings? 
The BusPatrol school bus safety program is 
proven to change driver behavior and reduce 
stop-arm violations. Communities that have 
implemented a BusPatrol School Bus Safety 
Program have seen a 30% reduction in the 
number of stop-arm violations year on year. In 
addition, almost all (98%) first-time violators 
never receive a second ticket.  

14

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



“Being able to use BusPatrol has saved us 
a ton of money by being able to use this 
system as opposed to tying up four or  
five deputies.”

JIMMY MCDUFFIE  
Effingham County Sheriff

“Whenever I call BusPatrol, whenever I 
need them, they're there. They will always 
do anything to help me with the problem 
that I have.” 

ANDY HAWKINS 
Executive Director of Finance and 

Operations, Manassas City Public Schools 

“BusPatrol is very supportive, and they 
make it very smooth and seamless for us  
to do our portion of the program.” 

MPO. B. MANGIONE 
Traffic Services Office,  

Manassas City Police Department

“Student safety should be the most 
important factor for any school district.  
The program is a guaranteed opportunity 
to save lives and hold drivers accountable 
for their actions.” 

AJ HUDDLESTON 
Assistant Transportation Director,  

Burke County Public Schools 

What Do Our Safety Partners Say About the BusPatrol School Bus Safety 
Program? 

Igniting Learning for a Brighter Future

15 

“One of the things we really liked about the 
BusPatrol program was having cameras on 
every one of our buses. This means that we 
are sure of capturing stop-arm violations no 
matter where they occur.” 

MIKE HARDESTY 
Director of Transportation,  

Carroll County Public Schools

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



School buses in the following states and provinces have been equipped with BusPatrol technology:

THE MOST DEPLOYED STOP-ARM PROGRAM IN AMERICA

Georgia

New York Pennsylvania

MassachusettsMaryland

North Carolina Virginia

Alabama

QuebecOntario

THOUSANDS
OF BUSES OUTFITTED WITH  
BUSPATROL TECHNOLOGY

16

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



ADDITIONAL FAQS

What is Required for Stop-Arm 
Programs to Work Between 
Communities?
Implementing a stop-arm safety program 
requires critical coordination  between 
key regional stakeholders including law 
enforcement and municipal and county 
focal points. In addition to supporting 
the development of a memorandum of 
understanding (MoU) between parties, 
BusPatrol's safety deployment experts 
and legal team have the knowledge and 
experience required to expedite the drafting  
of local ordinances that may be required in 
specific jurisdictions.  

What If My School District Includes 
More Than One Municipality? 
In cases where a district covers more than one 
municipality, the school board must enter into 
an agreement that includes all municipalities 
concerned. BusPatrol can help broker the 
agreement to ensure all stakeholders have  
their needs and concerns addressed.

What If a Bus Records a Violation 
While on a Trip Outside the District? 
While BusPatrol processes every stop-arm 
event captured by our cameras, we only 
operate within the specific territory mandated 
by our agreement with each municipality. Using 
geofencing technology, in conjunction with our 
GPS and telemetry systems, we can pinpoint 
the exact location of each violation and ensure 
that tickets are only issued for infractions that 
occur within the agreed district.

That said, our aim is to change driver behavior 
across the country. If BusPatrol captures a 
violation in another jurisdiction, we will share  

an evidence package with its local authorities for 
their consideration. No action will be required 
on the school district's part.

What Is a District’s Role in 
Adjudicating Tickets? Can It  
Dismiss Tickets, If Desired?
All stop-arm violation tickets are treated as civil 
infractions and fall under the purview of the 
district. However, only police can determine 
whether a ticket should be issued. Once issued, 
the ticket carries a mandatory fine and only the 
police or a judge have the authority to dismiss it.

How Can My School District 
Implement BusPatrol's No-Cost 
Stop-Arm Enforcement Program? 
Contact BusPatrol by email at info@buspatrol.
com or visit us online to schedule a free safety 
assessment. A BusPatrol safety representative 
will schedule a brief meeting with you to 
learn more about your school district or 
municipality's specific needs. 

CONTACT

PHONE 
1-888-507-6219

WEB 
www.buspatrol.com

ADDRESS 
8540 Cinder Bed Rd 

#400, Lorton, Virginia, 
22079, United States

EMAIL 
info@buspatrol.com

17 

5.B.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
sP

at
ro

l  
(3

27
8 

: 
B

u
sP

at
ro

l A
u

to
m

at
ed

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

s 
C

am
er

as
)



5.B.c

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
au

to
 s

cl
 b

u
s 

ca
m

er
a 

 (
32

78
 :

 B
u

sP
at

ro
l A

u
to

m
at

ed
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
s 

C
am

er
as

)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 u

se
 o

f 
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
s 

o
r 

vi
d

eo
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

au
to

  (
32

78
 :

 B
u

sP
at

ro
l A

u
to

m
at

ed
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
s 

C
am

er
as

)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 u

se
 o

f 
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
s 

o
r 

vi
d

eo
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

au
to

  (
32

78
 :

 B
u

sP
at

ro
l A

u
to

m
at

ed
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
s 

C
am

er
as

)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 u

se
 o

f 
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
s 

o
r 

vi
d

eo
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

au
to

  (
32

78
 :

 B
u

sP
at

ro
l A

u
to

m
at

ed
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
s 

C
am

er
as

)



5.B.d

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 u

se
 o

f 
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
s 

o
r 

vi
d

eo
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

au
to

  (
32

78
 :

 B
u

sP
at

ro
l A

u
to

m
at

ed
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
s 

C
am

er
as

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   March Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: March 2022 monthly report (PDF) 

 

Summary:  March Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.C

Packet Pg. 85



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

  (
32

84
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.D 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2022-05-01 Supporting Mid-Currituck Bridge 

 

Attachments: Resolution 2022-05-01 Currituck Bridge (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

On December 1, 2014 the Camden County Board of Commissioners adopted a Resolution in 

Support of Including US 158, US 168 and the Mid-Currituck Bridge on the Strategic 

Transportation Corridors Map.  At the request of the Albemarle Rural Planning Organization 

(ARPO), the Board will consider an updated Resolution Supporting Construction of the Mid-

Currituck Bridge and Its Continued Inclusion in the State Transportation Improvement Plan.   

5.D

Packet Pg. 93



 

 
 

Resolution 2022-05-01 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SUPPORTING CONSTRUCTION OF THE MID- CURRITUCK BRIDGE  

AND ITS CONTINUED INCLUSION IN THE  

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Currituck Bridge project has been in the development process for over 

thirty years; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Camden County Board of Commissioners supported this project through Resolution 

No. 2014-12-01; and 

 

WHEREAS, the popularity of Outer Banks of North Carolina, including Dare County and its 

towns, Currituck County and the Town of Southern Shores, continues to grow, resulting in an 

ever-increasing number of residents and visitors to the Outer Banks, particularly the northern 

Outer Banks; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Outer Banks of North Carolina generates substantial revenue for the State of 

North Carolina, particularly through tourism, and also serves a role as an ambassador area for the 

State by introducing hundreds of thousands of visitors from all over the United States and the 

world to the many wonders of North Carolina; and 

 

WHEREAS, this revenue and the goodwill that visitors feel towards the Outer Banks and North 

Carolina is tested annually through frustrations attributed directly to traffic congestion; and 

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Mid-Currituck Bridge is to substantially improve traffic flow on 

the project area's thoroughfares, i.e. NC 12 and US 158, substantially reduce travel time for 

persons traveling between the Currituck County mainland and the Currituck County Outer Banks, 

and to substantially reduce the hurricane clearance time for residents and visitors who use US 

158 and NC 168 during coastal evacuation; and 

 

WHEREAS, building the Mid-Currituck Bridge will reduce congestion and alleviate delays, thus 

promoting and enhancing economic development, while bolstering the tourism industry; and 

 

WHEREAS, alternatives to the Mid-Currituck Bridge project have been studied thoroughly and 

have been rejected in favor of the Mid-Currituck Bridge; and 

 

WHEREAS, in recognition of the viability and need of the Mid-Currituck Bridge, the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation has demonstrated a commitment to construction of the 

bridge by placing it in the State Transportation Improvement Plan based on the agency's 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
1 

C
u

rr
it

u
ck

 B
ri

d
g

e 
 (

32
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
1 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 M
id

-C
u

rr
it

u
ck

 B
ri

d
g

e)



prioritization process and strong support by local municipalities and the County of Camden; and 

 

WHEREAS, the US District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina ruled in December 

2021 that NCDOT and the Federal Highway Administration have complied with all applicable 

federal laws and regulations in planning for the bridge; and 

 

WHEREAS, the court's decision properly affirms the project's compliance with the federal 

National Environmental Policy Act. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS that it affirms its commitment to the Mid-Currituck Bridge project and 

advocates for advancement of this crucial project and its continued inclusion as a funded project 

in the State Transportation Improvement Plan. 

 

Adopted this, the 2nd day of May 2022. 

        

 

ATTEST: 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
1 

C
u

rr
it

u
ck

 B
ri

d
g

e 
 (

32
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
1 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 M
id

-C
u

rr
it

u
ck

 B
ri

d
g

e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.E 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution in Support of the Nursing & Allied Health 

Simulation Facility at COA 

 

Attachments: COA Resolution Request (PDF) 

COA Resolution for New Health Science 

Facility_Camden County

 (DOCX) 

COA Expansion Brochure (PDF) 

 

The attached request comes from COA President Dr. Jack Bagwell ,COA Board of Trustees 

Chair Patricia Kersey, and the COA Nursing and Allied Health Simulation Facility Ad-Hoc 

Committee Chair Paul O'Neal.  Dr. Bagwell referenced the Resolution during his recent 

presentation at a Budget Work Session of the Board of Commissioners. 

5.E

Packet Pg. 96



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
32

75
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

02
2-

05
-0

2 
 in

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

N
u

rs
in

g
 &

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

im
u

la
ti

o
n

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
t 

C
O

A
)



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
32

75
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

02
2-

05
-0

2 
 in

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

N
u

rs
in

g
 &

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

im
u

la
ti

o
n

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
t 

C
O

A
)



 

 

Resolution in Support of the Nursing and Allied Health Simulation Facility at 

College of The Albemarle 

 

WHEREAS, for more than 60 years, College of The Albemarle has served the counties of 

Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Perquimans, and Pasquotank and its citizens by opening 

the door to education and career training; and 

 

WHEREAS, College of The Albemarle annually contributes approximately $105.3 million to 

the regional income; equivalent to 2.1% of the gross regional product and supporting one out of every 

33 jobs; and 

 

WHEREAS, College of The Albemarle’s nursing program was ranked as the #1 RN nursing 
program in NC by registerednursing.org for the years 2021 and 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, College of The Albemarle was ranked as the #6 Community College in the United 

States in 2020 by smartasset.com; and 

 

WHEREAS, College of The Albemarle has been selected as one of the 150 community colleges 
in the nation to compete for the $1M Aspen Prize, which is considered by America’s community 
colleges to be the signature recognition of high achievement and performance; and 

 

WHEREAS, healthcare job growth is expected to increase 18.1% in the coming years, which is 
3 times that of other job sectors; and 

 

WHEREAS, facilities to expand programs at College of The Albemarle is limited and current 
facilities are woefully inadequate to provide the state-of-the-art training expected of a top-tier 

community college; and 

 

WHEREAS, all counties served by College of The Albemarle benefit from the excellent 
training the college provides to future health care practitioners; and 

 

WHEREAS, an expansion of the Nursing and Allied Health Simulation Facility at College of 
The Albemarle would enhance current training, expand opportunities for future programming, and 

incentivize healthcare graduates to remain in the area to serve our rural communities. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Camden County 

unanimously supports College of The Albemarle in its efforts to secure public and grant funding for 

this resource on this, the 2nd day of May 2022. 

 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chair    Ken Bowman, Manager 

Board of Commissioners    Camden County 

5.E.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

N
ew

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
ci

en
ce

 F
ac

ili
ty

_C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed



To Keep Transforming Tomorrows We Must 

Transform Health Science Education

Mellissa Lewis
Emergency Medical Science 

2022

Virginia Stocker
Nurse Aide 

2021

Van Nquyen
Medical Lab Technology 

2022

Jenna Tyx
Medical Assisting 

2022

Nasir Hall
Health & Fitness Science 

2022

Rowan Berry
Surgical Technologoy 

2022

Ava Johnson
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



Sarah Harris
Emergency Medical Science 

2022

Alecia Hill
Medical Assisting 

2022

Zackery Hudgins
Emergency Medical Science

2021

Ruth Mallory
Medical Lab Technology

2022

Dana Curtin
Nurse Aide 

2021

Dena Pettus
Associate Degree Nursing 

2023

JazmineKneiper
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

As the first comprehensive community college 
in North Carolina, College of The Albemarle has 
provided high-quality workforce training for the 
region for the past 60 years. In the past two years 
alone, the college has been ranked as the #2 and 
#6 Community College in the nation by smartasset.
com. The college was also honored in 2021 by being 
selected to compete for the 2023 Aspen Prize, which 
recognizes the best community colleges in the US.

The college’s nursing and allied health programs 
have consistently produced excellent graduates 
and outcomes. The registered nursing program 
was named the #1 program in North Carolina by 
registerednursing.org for 2021. The success of 
our programs is not measured by the number of 
recognitions received but rather by the impact 
they have on our community. COA is the healthcare 
workforce provider for many healthcare professionals 
in The Albemarle, and our graduates are well 
respected and exceptionally well qualified.

The COA faculty and staff have achieved a great 
deal, but they have done so with increasingly 
outdated facilities. The Owens Center, the college’s 
home for nursing and health sciences, serves more 
programs and more students than was intended 
when the facility was constructed almost 20 years 
ago. In addition, simulation has emerged as a critical 
component of health science education.

YOUR HELP CAN MAKE 
THAT TRANSFORMATION 
HAPPEN AT COA!

THE NEED IS GREAT
With an aging population and the retirement of 
huge numbers of baby boomers — including a large 
number of healthcare workers — highly trained, 
job-ready nurses and other health occupation 
workers are in critical demand.

US Bureau of Labor Statistics 2016-2026 Projections

Healthcare 
Job Growth 

Rate
3X That Of All 
Other Job Sectors

Replacements Needed For 
Occupational Exits

Register Nurse 90,900
Nurse Aide 96,700
Medical Assistant 31,900
Practical Nurse 27,100
Pharmacy Tech 13,800

New Healthcare 
Job Created

Fastest Growing 
Occupations Will 
Be In Healthcare

Of Top

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



Ashley Bunch
Medical Assisting 

2022

Shonna Richard
Nurse Aide 

2021

Dana Pierce
Medical Lab Technology 

2022

Jake Messina
Health & Fitness Science

2021

Raven Hankins
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Jasmine Snowden
Emergency Medical Science

2022

Ila Stambaugh
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

The 20,000 square foot Dr. Zach D. Owens Health 
Sciences Center at COA – Elizabeth City opened in 
2004 as the home of the college’s Health Sciences 
and Wellness programs.

2004 – Building Designed For:
Associate Degree Nursing 50 students

Practical Nursing 20 students

Nurse Aide/ 80 students
     Health Occupations

Surgical Technology 20 students

Total 170 Students

2021 - Building Accommodating:
Associate Degree Nursing 65-70 students

Practical Nursing 27 students

Surgical Technology 20 students 

Medical Assisting 20 students

Medical Laboratory 12 students

Phlebotomy 20 students

Pharmacy Technology 20 students

Medication Aide 10-12 students

Health Fitness Science 6-10 students

Human Services  10-30 students
     Technology

EKG Technology 10-12 students

Total 220-253 Students

Nurse Aide, Emergency Medical Science currently housed in 
other buildings.

OUR
FACILITY

ACCOLADES

RN Program
2021 and 2018
Among North Carolina 
Colleges and Universities
by registerednursing.org

Community College 
in United States 2020
by smartasset.com

2023 Aspen Prize
Selected  to Complete for

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



In 2017, the North Carolina 
Board of Nursing passed a 
new rule: 

Nursing education programs 
shall: provide a simulation 
environment with adequate 
faculty, space, equipment 
and supplies that simulate 
realistic clinical experiences 
to meet the curriculum and 
course objectives.

Health Sciences and Wellness 
programs at College of 
The Albemarle had been 
utilizing simulation as part 
of best practices. This 
new rule, however, meant 
expansion and improvements 
were needed to meet new 
standards that would allow 
this time to qualify as clinical 
hours for students.

While a major upgrade when it was built, our facility does not provide 
adequate space for our current programs. Classrooms are at capacity, labs 
are not adequate to provide students true-to-life simulated experiences, 
storage has been created wherever there is an empty nook, and some 
programs are located in other buildings.

SPACE: Classrooms, labs, offices

Realism in simulation

Adequate and safe Storage

Student collaboration areas

Versatility for future changes

Megan Butler
Nurse Aide 

2021

Bonnie Robertson
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Bettine Gatling
Medical Lab Technology

2022

Jessica Elliot
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Jarrod Henson
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Stephanie Forbes
Nurse Aide

2021

Donna Vaughn
Emergency Medical Science 

2022

Jordan Jones
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

THE CURVE BALL

WHAT’S MISSING

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



With current facilities, we face 
challenges to:

• Quality of programming 

• Meeting accreditation and 
 governing agency requirements 

• Ability to expand current programs 

• Ability to add new programs

• Ability to meet workforce needs 
 of service area

Kody Jopp
Emergency Medical Tech 

2021

Brittnay Phthisic
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Tiffany Haynes-Wilson
Nurse Aide 

2021

Celia McLennan
Emergency Medical Science 

2021

Angeline Trenholm
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Shannon Abbott
Medical Assisting

2022

A TEMPORARY FIX

THE IMPACT

COA Board of Trustees approved the use of 
the former college president’s house for use 
as a temporary simulation lab for the period 
of one year. With cramped rooms and 
makeshift operational areas, the conditions 
are far from ideal for providing students 
the high-fidelity experience they need and 
deserve. We are now in our third year using 
this facility.

Megan Butler
Nurse Aide 

2021

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



Classrooms and Labs 5,400 sq ft

Simulation Center 3,000 sq ft

Student Collaboration and  6,470 sq ft
     Convenience Areas

Program Storage 1,400 sq ft

Offices and Administrative Areas 3,040 sq ft

Area for Future Expansion 3,000 sq ft

Lachlan Midgett
Health & Fitness Science 

2022

Dion Bogue
Surgical Technology 

2021

Meredith Zuber
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Luz Maria Sanchez
Medical Assisting 

2022

Chelsey Worley
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Courtney Whitehurst
Associate Degree Nursing 

2023

Rebekah Gardner
Emergency Medical Tech 

2021

Health Science 
Expansion and 
Simulation Lab

The proposed Health Science Expansion and 
Simulation Lab building would add nearly 
26,000 square feet to the current Owen’s 
Center facility. While additional classrooms, 
labs, storage and a high-fidelity simulation 
center will provide for our expanding 
education needs, new student collaboration 
areas will foster interaction and teamwork 
while promoting a true “college experience” 
for students.

WHAT’S 
INCLUDED

THE SOLUTION

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



Classrooms and labs able to 
accommodate all students

Realism 

Technology-integrated instruction

Ability to incorporate additional 
simulation settings such as home health, 
telemedicine, bathroom care and more

Opportunity to bring more Health 
Sciences programs under one roof — 
also frees space in other buildings

More effective student:student and 
student:faculty collaboration 

Adequate and organized storage for 
supplies and equipment

Office space for increased staffing

Projected Program Expansions
Associate Degree Nursing: 10-15 students

Practical Nursing:  5-10 students

Medical Assisting: 5-10 students

Emergency Medical Science: Unlimited

Human Services Technology: Unlimited

Health Fitness Science: Unlimited

New Programs Being Considered
Dental Assisting

Physical Therapy Aide/Assistant

Veterinary Tech/Assistant

Massage Therapy

Additional Opportunities
3,746 square feet of space in other 
buildings reallocated for programs in 
different disciplines including career and 
technical education

Health training for community partners – 
schools, home health, medical facilities

Ashley Timmons
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Damaris Holloway
Associate Degree Nursing 

2023

Dustin Winslow
Emergency Medical Science 

2021

Victoria Norrell
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Abby Haring
Emergency Medical Tech 

2021

Blair Crider
Associate Degree Nursing 

2022

Brandy Russell
Medical Assisting 

2022

0’ 20’ 40’ 80’ 160’

OWENS CENTER:  

ADDITION - 2 STORY
Footprint

Entry

Simulation Lab

EMS

General Purpose

Associate Degree Nursing

Faculty & Staff

Gross Area (Stairs, Restrooms, Mech./Elec. Rooms, Etc.)

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2

To Remain

Associate Degree Nursing

Practical Nursing

Adjunct Faculty

Medical Assistant

Allied Health

OWENS CENTER: 

EXISTING PROGRAM

OWENS CENTER:  

NEW PROGRAM
To Remain

Practical Nursing

Medical Assistant

Nurse Aide

Health and Fitness Science

Adjunct Faculty

Allied Health

0’ 20’ 40’ 80’ 160’

OWENS CENTER:  

ADDITION - 2 STORY
Footprint

Entry

Simulation Lab

EMS

General Purpose

Associate Degree Nursing

Faculty & Staff

Gross Area (Stairs, Restrooms, Mech./Elec. Rooms, Etc.)

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2

To Remain

Associate Degree Nursing

Practical Nursing

Adjunct Faculty

Medical Assistant

Allied Health

OWENS CENTER: 

EXISTING PROGRAM

OWENS CENTER:  

NEW PROGRAM
To Remain

Practical Nursing

Medical Assistant

Nurse Aide

Health and Fitness Science

Adjunct Faculty

Allied Health

PROJECTED 
OUTCOMES

FLOOR 1

FLOOR 2

0’ 20’ 40’ 80’ 160’

OWENS CENTER:  

ADDITION - 2 STORY
Footprint

Entry

Simulation Lab

EMS

General Purpose

Associate Degree Nursing

Faculty & Staff

Gross Area (Stairs, Restrooms, Mech./Elec. Rooms, Etc.)

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2

To Remain

Associate Degree Nursing

Practical Nursing

Adjunct Faculty

Medical Assistant

Allied Health

OWENS CENTER: 

EXISTING PROGRAM

OWENS CENTER:  

NEW PROGRAM
To Remain

Practical Nursing

Medical Assistant

Nurse Aide

Health and Fitness Science

Adjunct Faculty

Allied Health

0’ 20’ 40’ 80’ 160’

OWENS CENTER:  

ADDITION - 2 STORY
Footprint

Entry

Simulation Lab

EMS

General Purpose

Associate Degree Nursing

Faculty & Staff

Gross Area (Stairs, Restrooms, Mech./Elec. Rooms, Etc.)

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2

To Remain

Associate Degree Nursing

Practical Nursing

Adjunct Faculty

Medical Assistant

Allied Health

OWENS CENTER: 

EXISTING PROGRAM

OWENS CENTER:  

NEW PROGRAM
To Remain

Practical Nursing

Medical Assistant

Nurse Aide

Health and Fitness Science

Adjunct Faculty

Allied Health

0’ 20’ 40’ 80’ 160’

OWENS CENTER:  

ADDITION - 2 STORY
Footprint

Entry

Simulation Lab

EMS

General Purpose

Associate Degree Nursing

Faculty & Staff

Gross Area (Stairs, Restrooms, Mech./Elec. Rooms, Etc.)

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2

To Remain

Associate Degree Nursing

Practical Nursing

Adjunct Faculty

Medical Assistant

Allied Health

OWENS CENTER: 

EXISTING PROGRAM

OWENS CENTER:  

NEW PROGRAM
To Remain

Practical Nursing

Medical Assistant

Nurse Aide

Health and Fitness Science

Adjunct Faculty

Allied Health

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



COA – Elizabeth City
1208 N Road Street
Elizabeth City, NC 27909
252-335-0821

COA – Edenton-Chowan
118 Blades Street
Edenton, NC 27932
252-482-7900

COA – Currituck
107 College Way
Barco, NC 27917
252-453-3035

COA – Dare
132 Russell Twiford Road
205 S Business Highway 64/264
Manteo, NC 27954
252-473-2264www.albemarle.edu

To learn more about this project and how you can help 
College of The Albemarle transform the future of health 
science education, please contact us.

Dr. Jack Bagwell
President, College of The Albemarle
jack_bagwell88@albemarle.edu / 252-232-8553

Patti Kersey
Chair, College of The Albemarle Board of Trustees
patti_kersey@albemarle.edu / 252-209-4731

Paul O’Neal
Chair, Health Sciences Simulation Center Ad Hoc Committee
sponeal@hotmail.com / 252-207-5399

Robin Harris
Dean, Health Sciences and Wellness Programs
robin_harris@albemarle.edu / 252-335-0821 ext. 2395

LEARN MORE

5.E.c

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 B
ro

ch
u

re
  (

32
75

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
2 

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
N

u
rs

in
g

 &
 A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
im

u
la

ti
o

n
 F

ac
ili

ty
 a

t 
C

O
A

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.F 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Proposal to Purchase Property for the 

New High School 

 

Attachments: Set Public Hearing_Property Purchase_Agenda 

Summary (DOCX) 

Modified Document Williams Farms of North 

Carolina - Purchase and 

Sale Agreement

 (DOC) 

Frank Williams Tract-OP#2 20220221 (PDF) 

Boring Location Plan (PDF) 

 

5.F

Packet Pg. 108



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   May 2, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, County Manager  

 

Item Title:  Set Public Hearing – Proposal to Purchase Property for the New High School 

 

SUMMARY: 

 

Purchase of property for the new high school. It has come to the attention of the County leadership that 

the property located on RT 343 N that has been designated for the new high school is less than desirable 

to develop due to the subsoils located on the property.  After much work and various soil samplings the 

Manager at Risk, MB Kahn, has determined the cost to mitigate the site would drive the cost up 

significantly upwards of $4M. In addition, the location of the school along RT 343 N will create traffic 

issues for both the traveling public and those using the school location. 

 

With that in mind, the County wanted to look for an alternate site for the new high school. The location 

being considered is located across from the County Administration Building on Hwy 158 East. This 

project site is located along the south side of NC Hwy 158 (Shortcut Road) in Camden, North Carolina. 

More specifically, the site is located approximately 0.5-miles east of the NC Hwy 158 and NC SR 34 

intersection and was observed to consist of an open agricultural area. The property consists of 194 acres 

of which 60-70 acres would be designated for the new high school. This property will provide adequate 

space for the new building, parking, sports fields and expansion when needed.  

 

The County has already contracted with Timmons Group to conduct an environmental analysis and soil 

borings on this site to ensure the land is satisfactory for the new high school (see attached). 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To place this on the June 6, 2022 agenda for a public hearing. 

5.F.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

_P
ro

p
er

ty
 P

u
rc

h
as

e_
A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
32

89
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l t

o
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e 
N

ew



 

  Page 1 

 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made and entered into 

as of the ______ day of___________, 20___ (“Effective Date”), by and between WILLIAMS 

FARMS OF NORTH CAROLINA, INC., a North Carolina corporation (“Seller”), and THE 

COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA, a political subdivision of the State of North 

Carolina (“Buyer”), provides as follows: 

Recitals: 

A. Seller is the owner of a certain parcel of undeveloped land located on the south 

side of U.S. Route 158 in Camden County, North Carolina, containing approximately 195 acres 

(the “Entire Parcel”) as shown on the Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.   

B. Seller has agreed to sell to Buyer, and Buyer has agreed to buy from Seller a 

portion of the Entire Parcel containing approximately seventy (70) acres (the “Property”) and to 

grant Buyer an option to purchase the remainder of the Entire Parcel (the “Option Property”). 

Agreement: 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which is hereby acknowledged and which includes the mutual promises of the parties, the parties 

agree as follows: 

1. Property.  Seller agrees to sell the Property to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to 

purchase the Property from Seller. The Property includes all strips, gores, easements, privileges, 

rights-of-way, riparian and other water rights, rights to lands underlying any adjacent streets or 

roads, and other tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances, if any, pertaining to or accruing to 

the benefit of the Property. 

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price (“Purchase Price”) for the Property is  

Twenty Five Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($25,000.00) per acre of land (rounded to the nearest 

thousandth of an acre) in the Property as determined by the “Survey” (defined below).  The 

Purchase Price shall be payable as follows: 

(a). $25,000 by the “Deposit,” as defined in Section 4 below, which shall be 

applied to the Purchase Price at the Closing; and 

(b). The balance shall be payable to Seller in immediately available funds at 

the Closing;  and 

3. Closing.  The purchase of the Property will be closed (“Closing”) on or before 

thirty (30) days after the last day of the “Investigation Period” (defined below).  The Closing will 

be held at 10:00 A.M. local time in the offices of Buyer’s attorney, unless otherwise agreed upon 

by the parties.   

4. Earnest Money Deposit.  On the first business day following the Effective Date, 

Buyer shall make an earnest money deposit in the amount of Twenty Five Thousand and 00/100 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 2 

 

Dollars ($25,000.00) (the “Deposit”), to be held in escrow by ___________________ (“Escrow 

Agent”). If Buyer does not timely make the Deposit, then Seller may immediately terminate this 

Agreement by written notice to Buyer. The Deposit shall be subject to the terms set forth below: 

4.1. Escrow Agent shall hold the Deposit in an interest bearing FDIC or FSLIC 

insured account. Interest shall be added to the Deposit and shall be considered to be a part of the 

Deposit. 

4.2. The Escrow Agent shall disburse the Deposit in accordance with the terms 

of this Agreement.  

4.3. If the Deposit has not been disbursed previously, and parties are 

proceeding to Closing, then the Escrow Agent shall deliver the Deposit at Closing to the 

settlement agent, if other than the Escrow Agent, for credit against the Purchase Price. 

5. Investigation Period.  Through 5:00 P.M. local time on the 120th day after the 

Effective Date (the “Investigation Period”), Buyer and Buyer’s representatives shall have access 

to the Entire Parcel for the purpose of conducting its due diligence investigations.    

5.1. During the Investigation Period Buyer and Buyer’s agents or designees 

shall have the right to enter the Entire Parcel for purposes of performing such investigations and 

other inquiries, tests and evaluations as Buyer deems reasonably necessary, including economic, 

legal and title analysis, securing environmental and engineering reports, determining the 

availability of suitable utilities, and performing such other reasonable and customary due 

diligence as the Buyer elects to perform. All such investigations shall be at Buyer’s sole expense. 

5.2. Within five (5) business days after the Effective Date, Seller shall deliver 

to Buyer, if not previously delivered, the following documents and information with respect to 

the Entire Parcel to the extent that they are in existence and are in Seller’s possession or are 

readily available to Seller without any cost or expense to Seller: 

5.2.1. The most recent survey; 

5.2.2. Any soil reports or environmental assessments;  and 

5.2.3. A copy of any policy of title insurance issued in favor of Seller. 

5.3. Seller makes no independent representation or warranty as to such 

documents except that they are true and correct copies of the materials in Seller’s possession. All 

materials delivered to Buyer pursuant to this Agreement shall be treated as confidential by Buyer 

and returned to Seller in the event that Buyer does not acquire the Property; provided, however, 

that Buyer shall have the right to disclose such materials to Buyer’s agents, employees, 

attorneys, consultants, investors and lenders so long as reasonable efforts are made to keep such 

matters confidential.   

5.4. Buyer may enter the Entire Parcel for the purpose of obtaining a phase I 

environmental site assessment of the Entire Parcel and for conducting soil and other geo-

technical tests and evaluations, subject to the limitations set forth below. Buyer shall give Seller 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 3 

 

reasonable notice prior to entering the Entire Parcel, and Seller shall have the right to observe the 

testing being done. Buyer shall fill in all holes and otherwise restore the Entire Parcel after 

conducting such tests. 

5.5. Buyer shall not perform any invasive environmental testing (e.g. a phase II 

environmental site assessment) without the prior written approval of Seller. 

5.6. Buyer shall repair any damage to the Entire Parcel caused by its 

investigations. Buyer agrees to indemnify and to hold Seller harmless from any loss, cost, 

expense or liability incurred or sustained by the claim of any person made by reason of any due 

diligence activities conducted by Buyer or its agents or contractors. This indemnity shall survive 

Closing and any termination of this Agreement. 

5.7. Buyer shall have the absolute right at any time prior to the expiration of 

the Investigation Period (as the same may be extended) to terminate this Agreement by giving 

written notice to Seller, and upon such termination the entire Deposit (together with any interest 

but less any Escrow Agent fees) shall be paid to the Buyer, and the parties shall have no further 

rights, obligations or liabilities with respect to each other under this Agreement (except for 

Buyer’s indemnity obligations that survive termination of this Agreement).  

5.8. Upon Seller’s request, Buyer will provide Seller with copies of all reports 

and other due diligence materials with respect to the Entire Parcel. 

6. Subdivision Plat.  Promptly following the execution and delivery of this 

Agreement, Buyer shall cause a surveyor licensed in the State of North Carolina to prepare a 

subdivision plat (the “Subdivision Plat”) and other documents required to create the Property as a 

separately subdivided parcel of land.  The acreage of the Property, as shown on the Subdivision 

Plat (rounded to the nearest one thousandth of an acre), shall, absent manifest error, be the basis 

for determining the Purchase Price.  Seller shall have the right to approve the configuration and 

dimensions of the Property as shown on the Subdivision Plat, which approval shall not be 

unreasonable delayed, withheld, or conditioned.  Buyer shall cause the Subdivision Plat to be 

approved by any applicable administrative or political process and cause it to be recorded in the 

office of the Camden County Register of Deeds.  Seller agrees to cooperate with Buyer in the 

process to have the Subdivision Plat recorded and shall sign the Subdivision Plat as the 

landowner if required as a condition to the approval or recordation of the Subdivision Plat.   

Seller shall not be obligated to approve or sign any Subdivision Plat that provides for the 

dedication of any land without compensation deemed acceptable to Seller. 

7. Title and Survey.  Seller will convey title to the Property to Seller by Special 

Warranty Deed, the form of which is attached as Exhibit B.  

7.1. On or before twenty days prior to the end of the Investigation Period, 

Buyer shall at its sole cost and expense cause a title examination to be made of the Property and 

shall obtain a commitment for the issuance of title insurance (the “Commitment”) by a title 

insurance company acceptable to Buyer (the “Title Company”).  The Title Company need not be 

the same company as the Escrow Agent, but can be any title insurance company selected by 

Buyer. A copy of the Commitment shall be delivered to Seller. 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 4 

 

7.2. On or before twenty days prior to the end of the Investigation Period, 

Buyer shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, a survey of the Property prepared and certified 

by a North Carolina licensed surveyor (“Survey”). At least two prints of the Survey shall be 

delivered to Seller.   

7.3. Buyer shall have until twenty days prior to the end of the Investigation 

Period to examine the Commitment and the Survey.  

7.3.1. If Buyer finds any objectionable matters in the Commitment or on 

the Survey (each an “Objectionable Condition”), then Buyer shall notify Seller in writing of all 

of such Objectionable Conditions on or before the end of the Investigation Period (“Buyer’s 

Notice”). Copies of all documents evidencing each Objectionable Condition will be delivered 

with the Buyer’s Notice. Buyer’s failure to timely give the Buyer’s Notice shall be deemed 

Buyer’s acceptance of the condition of the title to the Property “as is”, including all matters 

shown on the Commitment and Survey. 

7.3.2. Within fifteen (15) days after receipt of Buyer’s Notice, Seller 

shall notify Buyer in writing whether Seller elects to cure any of the Objectionable Conditions 

(“Seller’s Notice”). Seller’s failure to timely give the Seller’s Notice shall be deemed Seller’s 

election not to cure any of the Objectionable Conditions.     

7.3.3. If Seller elects not to cure any one or more of the Objectionable 

Conditions, then Buyer may, prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period, terminate this 

Agreement and receive a refund of the Deposit. If Buyer does not terminate the Agreement, then 

Byer shall be deemed to have waived the Objectionable Conditions that Seller has not elected to 

cure and they shall be Permitted Exceptions.  

7.3.4. The following shall constitute “Permitted Exceptions”: 

7.3.4.1. All exceptions shown the Commitment that are not 

Objectionable Conditions enumerated in a Buyer’s Notice. 

7.3.4.2. All Objectionable Conditions enumerated in a Buyer’s 

Notice and with respect to which Buyer has waived its objection or is deemed to have waived its 

objection. 

7.3.4.3. All matters of record as of the Effective Date and all 

matters of survey that would be disclosed by an accurate survey of the Property and that are not 

objected to by Buyer or that are objected to by Buyer and with respect to which Buyer has 

waived its objection or is deemed to have waived its objection. 

7.3.5. In all events, Seller shall (x) cause to be discharged at Closing the 

lien of all instruments securing financing obtained by Seller and (y) execute an affidavit 

confirming that (a) there are no rights of possession (other than _________________) and (b) no 

mechanics’ liens or materialmen’s liens or claims have been or may be filed against the Property 

or, if Seller cannot provide such confirmation, Seller shall cause the Title Company to insure 

Buyer’s title without any exception for mechanics’ and materialmen’s liens. 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 5 

 

7.4. If Seller elects to cure any Objectionable Conditions, then Seller shall cure 

such Objectionable Conditions at or prior to Closing.  If Seller elects to cure, but shall fail to 

cure, any Objectionable Condition at or prior to Closing, then Buyer may either (a) cure such 

condition itself if the Objectionable Condition is a lien or encumbrance of an ascertainable 

amount which can be cured by the payment of money, and deduct from the Purchase Price the 

reasonable costs and expenses incurred by Buyer in curing such Objectionable Condition, (b) 

waive the Objectionable Condition and proceed to Close the transaction contemplated by this 

Agreement with no reduction in the Purchase Price relating to the uncured Objectionable 

Condition (except to the extent of liens or encumbrances of an ascertainable amount), or (c) 

terminate this Agreement in which case the Escrow Agent shall return the Deposit to Buyer. 

7.5. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, Seller will permit no 

changes to the status of the title to the Property after the Effective Date that would be binding on 

Buyer without the consent of the Buyer. 

 

8. Closing Costs; Settlement Adjustments.  

8.1. Seller shall pay any North Carolina transfer tax with respect to the transfer 

of title to the Property.   

8.2. Buyer shall be responsible for the payment of the title insurance 

premiums, its attorneys’ fees, and the cost of recording the title instruments and the Deed of 

Trust, and the fees of Seller’s attorney to prepare the Note and Deed of Trust. 

8.3. Seller shall be responsible for all delinquent, deferred or “roll back” real 

estate property taxes applicable to the Property, including any interest or penalties. All other 

current year real estate property taxes for the Property shall be prorated as of the date of Closing 

on a calendar year basis. In the event the taxes for the year of Closing are unknown, the tax 

proration will be based upon such taxes for the prior year and, at the request of either party, the 

taxes shall be re-prorated and adjusted when the tax bill for the year of Closing is received and 

the actual amount of taxes is known.  

8.4. Seller shall be responsible for all governmental assessments confirmed as 

of the Closing, and Buyer shall be responsible for any such assessments or dues confirmed 

thereafter.   

9. Seller’s Representations and Warranties.  Seller represents and warrants to Buyer 

that as of the Effective Date: 

9.1. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Seller, 

constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Seller, and is enforceable against the Seller in 

accordance with its terms. 

9.2. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are no pending, threatened or 

contemplated condemnation actions involving all or any portion of the Entire Parcel, and Seller 

has received no notice of any such action. 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 6 

 

9.3. Seller has received no notice of and to the best of Seller’s knowledge there 

is no pending litigation involving Seller or the Property which would in any way (i) be binding 

upon the Buyer and materially and adversely limit the Buyer’s full use and enjoyment of the 

Entire Parcel, or (ii) limit or restrict Seller’s right or ability to enter into this Agreement and 

consummate the transactions contemplated under this Agreement. 

9.4. Seller is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the State of 

North Carolina, with full power and authority to enter into the transactions set forth in this 

Agreement. Upon request by Buyer, Seller shall supply to Buyer a true and complete copy of 

resolutions or organizational documents as shall be reasonably necessary to provide evidence 

that Seller is properly organized and that Seller’s constituent officers or partners are authorized 

to execute all the documents contemplated by this Agreement. 

9.5. To the best of Seller's knowledge, without independent investigation or 

inquiry, and except to the extent otherwise disclosed in any environmental report or study 

obtained by Buyer prior to Closing or in any environmental report or study delivered by Seller to 

Buyer prior to Closing: (a) Seller has not received written notice from any governmental 

authority relating to an existing violation of the Entire Parcel under any applicable environmental 

law; and (b) Seller has not caused, during the period of Seller's ownership of the Entire Parcel, 

any discharge of hazardous materials on or from the Entire Parcel in violation of any applicable 

environmental law. 

9.5.1. The term “applicable environmental law” means any law, statute, 

code, rule, or regulation of the United States, the State of North Carolina, and all local 

governmental or regulatory authorities exercising jurisdiction over Seller or the Entire Parcel, 

pertaining to prohibition or regulation of hazardous or toxic wastes or materials, including, but 

not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act 

(CERCLA) and the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA) (42 U.S.C. 

Section 9601, et seq.), as amended from time to time. 

9.5.2. Buyer acknowledges that current or future federal, state and local 

laws and regulations may require the cleanup of any matters subsequently discovered on the 

Entire Parcel, which constitute hazardous, toxic or regulated materials, wastes or substances 

under applicable environmental laws at the expense of the persons who, in the past, present or 

future may have had or continue to have an interest in the Entire Parcel including, without 

limited to, current, past and future owners and users/operators including tenants of the Entire 

Parcel.  The cost and expense of such cleanup may be substantial.  Buyer acknowledges and 

agrees that Buyer shall look solely to the experts and professionals selected or approved by 

Buyer to advise Buyer with respect to the condition of the Entire Parcel and will not hold Seller 

or any brokers responsible for any environmental conditions or problems relating to the Entire 

Parcel or for any remediation or other cleanup activities in connection therewith, and hereby 

releases Seller from any such liability. 

9.6. Seller is not a “foreign person” within the meaning of Section 1445 of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1954 as amended.  

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 7 

 

10. Buyer’s Representations and Warranties.  Buyer represents and warrants to 

Seller that as of the Effective Date: 

10.1. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Buyer, 

constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Buyer, and is enforceable against the Buyer in 

accordance with its terms. 

10.2. Buyer is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the place of 

its formation with full power and authority to enter into the transactions set forth in this 

Agreement. Buyer shall provide at Closing an opinion of counsel in form and substance 

satisfactory to Seller that Buyer has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this 

Agreement and the purchase of the Property and that the person who has executed and delivered 

on behalf of Buyer, the Note, Deed of Trust and all other documents with respect to the 

transaction contemplated by this Agreement is duly authorized to do so.   

11. Conditions to Closing.   

11.1. The obligations of the Buyer to close on its acquisition of the Property are 

subject to the satisfaction at or prior to Closing of the following conditions and upon each of the 

factual statements set forth below being true:  

11.1.1. The Seller shall have performed and complied with all terms and 

conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or complied with by the Seller prior to or 

at Closing. 

11.1.2. The representations and warranties of Seller contained in this 

Agreement shall be true and correct on the date of Closing. 

11.1.3. There shall be no encumbrances or other defects in the title to the 

Property other than the Permitted Exceptions.  

11.1.4. The Subdivision Plat shall have been recorded. 

11.2. The obligations of the Seller hereunder are subject to the satisfaction at or 

prior to Closing of the following conditions and upon each of the factual statements set forth 

below being true:  

11.2.1. The Buyer shall have performed and complied with all terms and 

conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or complied with by the Buyer prior to or 

at Closing. 

11.2.2. The representations and warranties of Buyer contained in this 

Agreement shall be true and correct on the date of Closing.  

11.2.3.  The Subdivision Plat shall have been recorded. 

 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 8 

 

12. Seller’s Obligations at Closing.  Seller shall deliver to Buyer the following at 

Closing: 

12.1. An executed counterpart of a settlement statement showing the Purchase 

Price and all credits, allocations, prorations and other financial adjustments between the parties 

as set forth in this Agreement (“Settlement Statement”).  

12.2. The executed and acknowledged Special Warranty Deed to the Property, 

with a legal description of the Property based on the Survey or recorded Plat. 

12.3. A duly executed lien affidavit sufficient to permit the Title Company to 

issue its title policy without exception for unpaid laborers’ and materialmen’s liens and without 

exception for rights of possession of any third party other than ___________________. 

12.4. A certificate given under penalty of perjury and on a form approved under 

regulations promulgated under Section 1445 of Internal Revenue Code of 1954 as amended, that 

Seller is not a foreign person. 

12.5. Such other documents and instruments which may be necessary for the 

consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement as may be reasonably 

requested by Buyer or Buyer’s counsel.  

13. Buyer’s Obligations at Closing.  Buyer shall deliver the following to the Seller at 

Closing: 

13.1. An executed counterpart of the Settlement Statement. 

13.2. The Purchase Price, subject to credits, allocations, prorations and 

adjustments as set forth in this Agreement, and minus the original principal amount of the Note 

to be paid by wire transfer or other immediately available funds in sufficient time to permit 

Seller to discharge any deeds of trust or other monetary liens against the Property on a “same 

day” basis.  

13.3. Such other documents and instruments which may be necessary for the 

consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement as may be reasonably 

requested by Seller or Seller’s counsel. 

14. Risk of Loss.  Risk of loss prior to Closing shall be on Seller and Seller shall 

provide notice to Buyer promptly after the occurrence of any loss of or damage to the Property.   

15. Eminent Domain.  If, prior to Closing, more than five percent (5%) of the 

Property is taken by eminent domain, or if such condemnation proceedings are commenced, 

Buyer shall have the option, by written notice to Seller, to terminate this Agreement. If Buyer 

does not elect to terminate this Agreement then (i) this Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect, (ii) Seller shall assign, transfer and set over to Buyer at the Closing all of Seller’s right, 

title and interest in and to the eminent domain proceedings and any awards that may be made for 

such taking (including any funds which Seller may have received for such condemnation prior to 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 9 

 

Closing), and (iii) after Closing, Buyer shall be solely responsible, at its cost, for litigating any 

eminent domain proceedings that have not been completed prior to Closing. 

16. Brokerage Commissions. Seller and Buyer represent and warrant each to the 

other that they have not dealt with any broker or realtor in connection with this transaction.  Each 

party shall indemnify and hold harmless the other from and against any and all claims, demands 

or the cost and expense thereof (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of any 

brokerage commission, fee or other compensation due or alleged to be due to any person in 

connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement based upon any agreement 

alleged to have been made or other action alleged to have been taken by the indemnifying party. 

This indemnity obligation shall survive Closing and any termination of this Agreement. 

17. Default and Remedies. 

17.1. If Seller fails to perform any of the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement or is otherwise in default under this Agreement, then Buyer, at Buyer’s sole option 

and as its sole remedies, may elect to: 

17.1.1. Waive the default or failure and close “as is”; or 

17.1.2. Terminate this Agreement by written notice to Seller given on or 

before the date of Closing, in which event Buyer shall be entitled to recover the Deposit, in 

which case both parties shall be released from all further obligations under this Agreement 

except for those obligations that specifically survive termination of this Agreement; or 

17.1.3. Seek specific performance of Seller’s obligations under this 

Agreement provided that any suit for specific performance must be filed within ninety (90) days 

after the date on which Seller’s default is alleged to have occurred or it shall be forever barred. 

17.2. If Buyer fails to perform any of the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement or is otherwise in default under this Agreement, then Seller, as its sole remedy, shall 

receive the Deposit as agreed and liquidated damages for the breach, whereupon the parties shall 

be relieved of all further obligations under this Agreement except for Buyer’s indemnity 

obligations which survive termination of this Agreement.  

17.3. If either party is in breach of its representations or warranties, and such 

breach is not disclosed by the breaching party to the other party in writing prior to Closing, then 

the other party shall have whatever rights or remedies are available against the breaching party at 

law or equity.  Notwithstanding the foregoing to the contrary neither party may bring a claim of 

breach of representation or warranty by the other unless the party claiming the breach notifies the 

other party of its claims within one (1) year after the Closing. 

17.4. In no event shall either party be liable to the other party for consequential 

or punitive damages. 

17.5. In the event either party brings any legal action to enforce its rights against 

the other party, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party all legal 

costs (including reasonable attorneys fees at all tribunal levels). 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 10 

 

18. Assignment.  Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written 

consent of the other; provided that, Buyer may assign its right to take title under this Agreement 

to another entity owned or controlled by Buyer or the principal owners of Buyer, but Buyer shall 

not be relieved of its obligations under this Agreement.  

19. Miscellaneous. 

19.1. Property Transferred “As Is and Where Is”.  Subject to the Seller’s 

representations and warranties specifically set forth in this Agreement and in the special 

warranty deed to be delivered at Closing: (i) it is understood and agreed that Seller has not made 

and is not making and specifically disclaims any warranties, representations or guarantees of any 

kind or character, express or implied, oral or written, past, present or future, with respect to the 

Property and its suitability for any particular purpose or use; (ii) Buyer acknowledges that it is 

generally familiar with the Property and is a sophisticated Buyer of real estate, and that it is 

relying upon its own expertise and that of its consultants in purchasing the Property and that it 

will conduct such inspections and investigations as it deems necessary including, but not limited 

to, the physical and environmental conditions thereof and shall rely upon the same; and (iii) 

Seller shall sell and convey to Buyer, and Buyer shall accept the Property, “AS IS, WHERE IS, 

WITH ALL FAULTS”.  The terms and conditions of this provision shall expressly survive the 

Closing and not merge with the provisions of any closing documents, shall run with the land and 

shall be binding on any successors, assigns or transferees of Buyer. Neither Seller nor Buyer is 

liable or bound in any manner by any oral or written statements, representations or information 

pertaining to the Property furnished by any broker, agent, employee, servant or other person, 

unless the same are expressly set forth herein. 

19.2. Notices.  All notices under this Agreement shall be given in writing and 

shall be: (a) hand delivered against a written receipt of delivery, (b) delivered to a nationally 

recognized overnight courier service for next business day delivery with delivery changes paid 

by, or billed to, the Sender, or (c) by email, provided, however, that if such notice is given by 

email, an original counterpart of such communication shall concurrently be sent in either the 

manner specified in the clause (b) above.  Each such notice, demand or request, shall be deemed 

to have been given upon the earlier of (i) actual receipt or refusal by the addressee or (ii) one day 

after the deposit thereof with a courier if sent pursuant to clause (b) above. Notices shall be 

directed as follows: 

TO BUYER:  

 

THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA 

  

  

 

with a copy to:  

 

   

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 11 

 

   

   

 

TO SELLER:  

Williams Farms of North Carolina, Inc. 

Attn:   Frank T. Williams, President 

  

  

Email:  

 

with copies to:  

Vincent J. Mastracco Jr., Esq. 

Kaufman & Canoles, PC 

150 West Main Street, Suite 1900 

Norfolk, Virginia 23510 

Email:  vjmastracco@kaufcan.com 

 

Notices may be given on behalf of any party by its legal counsel.  Either party may, from 

time to time, by notice as herein provided, designate a different address to which notice to it shall 

be sent. 

19.3. Knowledge. The phrases “to the best of Seller’s knowledge,” “to Seller’s 

knowledge,” “to Seller’s actual knowledge,” “Seller has no knowledge of,” and similar phrases 

shall mean the actual, and not constructive, current knowledge of Frank T. Williams; and shall 

not impose any requirement upon such individual to undertake any independent investigation or 

inquiry.  

19.4. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina. 

19.5. Entire Agreement.  This instrument and any exhibits and addenda hereto 

contain the entire understanding and agreement by and between the parties and all prior or 

contemporaneous oral or written agreements or instruments are merged herein and no 

amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless the same is in writing and signed by the 

parties hereto. There are no representations, warranties or undertakings given or made by either 

party hereto except as set forth herein or in any instrument delivered pursuant hereto. 

19.6. Survival. The indemnity obligations of the parties set forth in this 

Agreement shall survive termination of this Agreement and Closing. The representations and 

warranties of the parties shall survive for a period of one (1) year after Closing. All obligations 

of the parties which are required to be performed by a party after Closing under the terms of this 

Agreement, including all obligations regarding the Development Obligations, shall survive 

closing. 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 12 

 

19.7. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to 

the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective permitted successors and assigns. 

19.8. Captions and Headings.  The captions and headings throughout this 

Agreement are for convenience and reference only and the words contained therein shall in no 

way be held to define or add to the interpretation, construction or meaning of any provision of 

this Agreement. 

19.9. Counterpart Originals.  This Agreement may be executed in separate 

counterparts with multiple originals.  Any party may execute this Agreement electronically using an 

electronic signature service.  This Agreement may be delivered by facsimile, email, or any other form of 

electronic transmission.  Copies of this Agreement are acceptable as originals for all purposes.  

19.10. Time. Time periods under this Agreement shall be computed by excluding 

the starting day and including the ending day of the period. The term “business day” shall mean 

any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or a day in which the North Carolina courts or federal 

banks are closed. When any date for taking action does not fall on a business day, then the time 

for taking such action will be extended to the next business day. Time is of the essence with 

respect to the rights and obligations created under this Agreement. 

20. Option 

20.1. If Buyer closes on the acquisition of the Property then Buyer shall have 

the exclusive option (the “Option”) to purchase the Option Property.  The term during which the 

Option may be exercised by Buyer shall be three (3) years, beginning on the date of the Closing 

on Buyer’s purchase of the Property and ending on the date which is the third anniversary of the 

Closing on Buyer’s purchase of the Property(the “Option Period”).  The Option shall terminate at 

the end of the Option Period and Buyer shall have no further rights to purchase any portion of the 

Option Property except for any Option Parcel with respect to which Buyer has given an Option 

Notice prior to the end of the Option Period. 

20.2. Buyer may exercise the Option with respect to any contiguous portion of 

the Option Property containing not less than ten (10) acres by giving Seller written notice of its 

exercise of the Option (an “Option Notice”) and identifying the portion of the Option Property to 

be purchased (the “Option Parcel”) prior to the end of the Option Period.  Each Option Parcel 

must have a length that extends from the frontage on Short Cut Road to the rear boundary of the 

Entire Parcel and be of generally uniform width.  

20.3. The purchase price of each Option Parcel shall be in the amount of 

$25,000 per acre for any Option Parcel the Option Notice for which is given prior to the first 

anniversary of the Closing on the Property, $26,500 per acre for any Option Parcel the Option 

Notice for which is given prior to the second anniversary of the Closing on the Property, and 

$28,090 per acre for any Option Parcel the Option Notice for which is given on or after the 

second anniversary of the Closing on the Property.  

20.4. If Buyer timely exercises the Option with respect to any Option Parcel, 

then a contract for the sale and purchase of such Option Parcel shall exist between Seller and 

Buyer on the same terms and conditions  as the sale and purchase of the Property except that (a) 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 13 

 

there shall be no additional Inspection Period with respect to any Option Parcel (Buyer shall be 

satisfied with all aspects of each Option Parcel prior to its giving an Option Notice), (b) Buyer 

shall give Seller notice of any Objectionable Condition as to matters of title or survey at the time 

of giving the Option Notice, (c) the Closing shall occur within fifteen (15) days after the 

recordation of a subdivision plat creating the Option Parcel as a separate parcel, and (d) Buyer 

shall make an earnest money deposit in the amount of $25,000 with respect to each Option 

Parcel within three (3) business days after it delivers the Option Notice with respect to such 

Option Parcel.  Buyer shall have the obligation to cause to be prepared and recorded a 

subdivision plat for each Option Parcel and Seller shall have the approval right as set forth in 

Section 5 above.  In particular Seller’s right to approve the configuration and dimensions of any 

Option Parcel shall include the access to each portion of the Entire Parcel that Buyer has not 

purchased.  

[Signature Page Follows] 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 14 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and 

sealed as of the Effective Date. 

 

SELLER: 

 

WILLIAMS FARMS OF NORTH CAROLINA, INC. 

 

By:      

Frank T. Williams, President 

 

 

BUYER: 

 

THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

By:      

Name:      

Its:       

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 15 

 

Exhibit A 

Drawing Showing Boundaries of the Property 

 

 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 16 

 

Exhibit B 

Special Warranty Deed Form 

 

 

 

 

Excise Tax:     Recording Time, Book and Page:    

Tax Lot No.:_____________________ Parcel Identifier No.        

Verified by ______________________ County on the ____ day of __________, 20   

by               

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Mail after recording to:   

 

This instrument was prepared by:   

 

Brief description for the Index:    

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NORTH CAROLINA SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

 

THIS DEED made this ______ day of _________________, 20__, by and between  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 GRANTOR             GRANTEE 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of 

which is hereby acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey 

unto the Grantee in fee simple, all of that certain lot or parcel of land situated in 

______________ County, North Carolina and more particularly described as follows: 

 

See Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 

The property hereinabove described was part of a larger tract acquired by Grantor by instrument 

recorded in Book ________, Page _______, ____________ County Registry. 

 

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



 

  Page 17 

20095584.v7 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and 

appurtenances thereto belonging to the Grantee in fee simple. 

 

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor has done nothing to impair such title 

as Grantor received, and Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all 

persons claiming by, under or through Grantor, except for the exceptions hereinafter stated. 

 

Title to the property hereinabove described is subject to the following exceptions: 

 

This property is conveyed subject to covenants, restrictions, easements and other 

matters of record affecting said property and to 20___ ad valorem taxes and taxes 

for subsequent years. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has executed this instrument as of the day and year first 

above written. 

 

[INSERT NAME] 

 

By:      

Name:      

Its:       

 

STATE OF ________________ : 

 

COUNTY OF    _ : 

  

I certify that the following person personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me 

that to me that he voluntarily signed the foregoing document for the purpose stated therein and in 

the capacity indicated:      . 

 

Date:     

  

 Notary Public:      

[Affix Notary Seal] Printed Name:      

                                                             My Commission Expires:     

5.F.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

F
ar

m
s 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 C
ar

o
lin

a 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 S
al

e 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o



X

X

X

X

S

T

O

P

EMERGENCY

VEHICLES

ONLY

SHORTCUT ROAD

57.3 ACRES

5.F.c

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ra
n

k 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

T
ra

ct
-O

P
#2

 2
02

20
22

1 
 (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e 

N
ew

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l)



5.F.d

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
ri

n
g

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
  (

32
89

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l t
o

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e 

N
ew

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Library Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the Library Board of Trustees that the following be reappointed for an 

additional term: 

~ Anita Cuthrell 

~ Monique Chamblee 

~ Anna Smith 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 129



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2022 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_040422 (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 130



1 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

Closed Session – 6:00 PM 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom - Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on April 4, 2022 in the Historic 

Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice-Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak.   Administration Staff Present: County Manager 

Ken Bowman, County Attorney John Morrison and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss potential litigation and consult with the County Attorney. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to recess out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The Chairman reconvened the Board of Commissioners.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Boyce Porter gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

The agenda was amended to remove Trillium Health Resources Annual Report from Presentations due to an 

emergency. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

Sandy Duckwall of Smith Drive presented the following: 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



2 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

  

 
 

ITEM 4.  PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Trillium Health Resources Annual Report – Removed from the agenda.   

 

B. Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services 

 

Operations Manager Jamar Whitaker briefed the Board on updates in regard to Pasquotank-Camden Emergency 

Medical Services. Mr. Whitaker included in his report an overview of the Tier Response Plan and Community 

Paramedics Partnership Program.   

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

The Chairman recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



3 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 

 
 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



4 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The Chairman adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 5.  PUBLIC HEARING          

 

A. Keeter Barn Landing Preliminary Plan 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Planning Director Amber Curling presented the Staff Report, which included the following:  

 

Jason Mizell with Timmons Group representing Keeter Barn Landing LLC, is requesting approval for a 37-lot 

preliminary plat application for the Keeter barn landing conservation subdivision.  The parcel is 41.75-acres located 

on the southeast corner of Keeter Barn Rd and US Hwy 17.  The parcel is within the 1-mile buffer surrounding the 

South Mills Core Village.  Application package, generally complete, includes the Preliminary Plat Application, 

Preliminary Plan, Deed, Neighborhood Meeting Results and Development Impact Analysis.   

 

The Neighborhood Meeting was held on August 18, 2021.  A few inquiries by phone occurred.  Jason Mizelle from 

Timmons discussed details with the neighbor, no apparent concerns.  The TRC Meeting was held on September 7 

2021.   

 

The zoning is Suburban Residential.  The Surrounding zoning districts are Rural Residential, Highway Commercial 

and Working Lands. 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



5 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

Suitability - Very High in Suitability. 

 

Not located in the Wetlands and not located in the Watershed.  Located in Flood Zone X  - No areas of 

environmental concern.  It appears the property drains to Joyce Creek.  Stormwater Management Plan will be 

submitted with Development Plans. 

 

CAMA Future Land Use Map - The CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the property identified as Low Density 

Residential on 1 acre or more. 

 

The County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map shows the property as One to Two Acres Rural Residential, 

which is intended to serve as a buffer between rural preservation areas and more intense development. 

 

South Mills Water and Camden County Sewer borders the property.   

 

The property is being used as farmland.  The surrounding uses are Residential Lots, Woods, Farmland, South Mills 

Fire Station and Camden County Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

 

The property is served by the South Mills Fire District.  Fire Chief disapproved due to limited staff.  Concerns about 

the helicopter landing pad were resolved.     

 

Superintendent for Schools disapproved due to overcapacity.  On September 16, 2019 a report by Kahn 

demonstrated schools were either over capacity or at capacity.  The proposed development statistically will generate 

more students. 

 

The Sheriff’s Office is concerned about the public health and safety.  In the Technical Review Comments the 

Sheriff’s office disapproved the subdivision due to lack of funding to support additional call volume. 

 

Conservation subdivision requires 50% of the development to be Passive Open Space. 

 

Dedication or payment in lieu of for public parks, which is is 1.23 acres. 

 

County Attorney John Morrison asked if the applicant had met all the requirements of the Unified Development 

Ordinance to date for the Preliminary Plan.  Mrs. Curling affirmed that the applicant has met the UDO requirements 

to this point.  Mrs. Curling added that if the preliminary plan were to be approved, the construction plan would have 

to be submitted and approved as well. 

 

Applicant representative Jason Mizelle with Timmons Group gave a brief overview of the project.   

• 37-lot Conservation subdivision 

• Lots sizes – ½ acre 

• Development location was shifted to accommodate a 250-feet clearance for the helicopter pad; also the 

provision of a Type B buffer was included. 

• In regard to wastewater, the developer plans to use on-site septic systems.  There was brief discussion in 

regard to the cost to developers to hook up to the county sewer system.   

• No affirmation to date from South Mills Water Association, although the Board of Commissioners voted to 

provide water to SMWA for this purpose. 

• A reforestation process that will be implemented to assist with drainage/absorption.  He confirmed that the 

drainage requirements of the UDO will be met.   

• Mr. Mizelle explained that by moving the subdivision farther back, the amount of infrastructure increases, 

the amount of roadway increases, as well as the addition of increased impervious surface.  A tighter cluster 

results in a smaller footprint.   

 

In regard to the helicopter pad, Mr. Morrison asked Mr. Mizelle if Nightingale or the Coast Guard had been given an 

opportunity to speak to its proximity to the proposed subdivision.  According to Mr. Mizelle they had not. 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



6 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

Mr. Morrison reiterated to Mr. Mizelle the South Mills Water Association is a separate entity and not part of the 

Camden Water District.  Mr. Mizelle communicated his understanding of that fact. 

 

Chairman Munro once again confirmed with Mrs. Curling that the preliminary plan as submitted had met the 

requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance. 

 

   
 

   

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



7 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

The application packet in its entirety is on file in the Planning Department and herein incorporated by reference. 

 

Public Comments 

 

Tammy Inge of South Mills addressed the Board.  Ms. Inge’s concerns included the following: 

• Additional students will tax the School Bus routes and school enrollment 

• Issues of providing water 

• Wastewater concerns 

• Emergency Medical Service response 

• Infrastructure concerns 

 

Jeanie Bundy of South Mills addressed the Board.  Ms. Bundy expressed concern in regard to the additional burden 

on the Sheriff’s Office and lack of sufficient deputies. 

 

Ronald Inge of South Mills expressed concerns in regard to stormwater runoff and its potential effects on current 

and future residents in the South Mills area.   

 

Mr. Mizelle responded that according to the county’s drainage ordinance, the stormwater plan must reduce the 

amount of water coming off the site that would meet a 10-year, 24-hour storm event.  In November of 2020 a 10-

year, 24-hour event was observed in the area and the site was inspected before, during and after the event to observe 

the storm’s effects.   

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Commissioner Krainiak raised the question of water in that South Mills Water has not responded to the applicant’s 

request.   

 

Mr. Morrison reminded the Board that what is on the agenda for consideration is not approval of the subdivision, but 

approval of the Preliminary Plan only.  He also asked Mrs. Curling if the UDO requirements for this Preliminary 

Plan had been met.  Mrs. Curling confirmed that the UDO requirements for the Preliminary Plan presented had been 

met.  Mr. Morrison reaffirmed that with the question of the provision of water, the developer is proceeding at his 

own risk and Mrs. Curling concurred.   

 

Motion to table Keeter Barn Landing Preliminary Plan to next month’s meeting – May 2, 2022. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



8 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

ITEM 6.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 
 

 
 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



9 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



10 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Board of Equalization & Review – Lisa Anderson 

 

Pursuant to G.S. 105-322(c), the hearing dates for the 2022 Board of Equalization and Review need to be set in 

order to advertise the appropriate time. 

 

Motion that the 2022 Board of Equalization and Review will convene on May 2, 2022 and adjourn on June 6, 

2022. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Kathy Lane with Pearson’s Appraisal gave a brief update in regard to the ongoing revaluation.  The revaluation 

began in the Fall of 2021 and is approximately 28% complete.  Thus far the market is trending as quite healthy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



11 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

C. Treasure Point Environmental & Agriculture Education Center Master Plan  

 

Cooperative Extension Director Austin Brown presented the Environmental & Agriculture Education Center Master 

Plan for Treasure Point.   

 

  
 

    
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



12 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

    
 

    
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



13 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

 
 

Motion to adopt the Treasure Point Environmental & Agriculture Education Center Master Plan as 

presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

D. Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development Consolidation – Ken Bowman 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



14 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

Motion to adopt Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development Consolidation. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 7.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Tourism Development Authority 

 

Motion to approve the reappointments Shaun Zywicki and Kayla Eller to the Tourism Development 

Authority. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 8.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – February 2, 2022 

B. BOC Meeting Minutes – February 23, 2022 

C. BOC Meeting Minutes – March 7, 2022 

D. Budget Amendments 

   
 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



15 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



16 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

E. School Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



17 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

F. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

G. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



18 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

I. 2021 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property – The Tax Administrator reports that, as of March 28, 

2022 the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens on Real Property is 

$331,353.40 and that this figure shall change over time with collections and releases AND the Board shall 

set the 2021 tax liens on Real Property advertising date of April 29, 2022.   

 

J. Audit Engagement Letter – On file in the Finance Office, incorporated by reference. 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 9.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT – Ken Bowman      

 

• April - Child Abuse Prevention Month  

• April – Alcohol Awareness Month 

• County Manager met with Department Heads the week of March 21-25 for annual budget preparations.  

The first Board of Commissioners budget work session is scheduled for April 6th at 1:00 PM in the Library 

Meeting Room. 

• The Camden County Heritage Museum & Historic Jail have been chosen as one of seven memorial sites for 

NC on the annual Tour of Honor Motorcycle Ride 2022, which honors and benefits veterans and first 

responders.  Appreciation to Chuck Jones and his staff for installing the Welcome Banner for riders to take 

pictures of and post during their travels. 

• Albemarle Audiology Ribbon Cutting Ceremony April 19th, 12:00 PM – celebrating the newly redesigned 

and expanded clinic. 

• April 17th -23rd is National Volunteer Week.  Thank you to all of our tremendous volunteers that give of 

their time and energy.  You are greatly appreciated!  

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



19 

 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 4, 2022 

• April 15th – County Offices Closed in observance of Good Friday. 

• Next BoC Meeting – May 2, 2022 

 

ITEM 10.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

None. 

 

ITEM 11.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 12.  OTHER MATTERS          

None. 

 

ITEM 13.  ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Ross Munro adjourned the meeting at 8:30 PM.   

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
04

22
  (

32
69

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 4
, 2

02
2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2022 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_040622 (DOCX) 

 

7.B

Packet Pg. 150



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 6, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Budget Work Session / CIP  

April 6, 2022; 1:00 PM 

Camden County Public Library 

 

MINUTES 

 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held a budget work session on April 6, 2022 at 1:00 PM at the 

Camden County Public Library. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 1:00 PM.  Additional Board members present: Vice 

Chair Tiffney White, Commissioners Tom White, Randy Krainiak and Clayton Riggs. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

The Board of Commissioners met with the following to discuss matters relating to the FY 2022-2023 Budget: 

A. College of the Albemarle – Dr. Jack Bagwell 

B. Camden County Sheriff’s Office - Sheriff Kevin Jones 

C. Camden County Schools – Dr. Joe Ferrell 

 

The following items were presented to the Board for discussion/direction; no official action was taken.   

 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) UPDATE 

 

A. Approved / Funded 

1. Administration Complex (consensus to remain as is) 

2. Camden County High School (consensus to remain as is) 

3. Broadband Infrastructure (consensus to remain as is) 

B. Recommended / Unfunded 

1. Waste Water Expansion US 158 East from Hardee’s to Country Club Road (consensus to move to 

Approved / Funded) 

2. South Mills Waste Water Filtration Pond (consensus to remain as is) 

3. Treasure Point Environmental & Agriculture Education Center (consensus to add) 

C. Identified / Unfunded 

1. Raw Water Well (consensus to move to Approved / Funded) 

2. US 158 Sidewalk Extension (consensus to move to Recommended / Unfunded) 

3. South Mills Boat Ramp and Park (consensus to remain as is) 

4. South Mills Waste Water Expansion and Disposal (consensus to remain as is) 

 

SCHOOL FUNDING – Dr. Joe Ferrell 

 

A. Budget Requests for 2022-2023 

1. County Appropriation - $3.1M 

2. Capital - $540,411 

B. School Current – 2021-2022 

1. County Appropriation - $2.6M 

2. Capital - $405,000 

 

REQUESTED IT SOFTWARE/HARDWARE UPDATES 

A. DSS Software for Intake - $6,360 

 

INSURANCES, BENEFITS & PERSONNEL 

A. Benefits 

1. Health Increase – 0% 

2. Employee Retirement (>1.2%) / Law Enforcement Retirement (1.2%) – Approx. Increase $10K 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

22
  (

32
70

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 6
, 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 6, 2022 

B. COLA 2% - $72,714  

1. Currently Salary - $3,635,663 

2. With Increase - $3,708,376 (includes step increases for those eligible) 

C. Property & Liability Increase – TBD 

D. Worker’s Comp – TBD  

 

ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES (Discussion only – no action taken) 

A. Vehicles / Positions Requests 

1. Sheriff – 3 New Positions / Cruisers  

2. Planning – 1 Inspector  

3. Senior Center – Request Used 2017 14-passenger Coach  

4. DSS – Request Used SUV or Passenger Van 

B. Select Annual Appropriations 

1. College of the Albemarle 

2. Emergency Medical Services  

3. Emergency Management (combined with Central Communications) 

4. Museum 

5. Forestry 

6. Albemarle Food Bank 

7. Camden Food Pantry 

8. M.L. King, Jr. Day 

9. Albemarle Hopeline 

10. Albemarle District Jail 

11. Albemarle United Way 

12. SPCA 

13. Albemarle Regional Health 

14. Inter-County Public Transportation Authority (ICPTA) 

15. Friends of the Dismal Swamp  

16. Hwy 17 / 64 

17. Albemarle Resource Conservation & Development Council (ARC&D) 

18. Albemarle Tidelands 

 

REVENUES 

A. 2022-2023 Projections – TBD 

B. Debt Service and Fund Balances as of March 2022 

1. Capital Reserve -  $2,719,736 

2. Unassigned -  $7,959,477 

 

Review of Department Budgets 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

• April 22, 2022; 10:00 AM – Select Departments and Budget Review 

• May 2, 2022; 7:00 PM – Regular Meeting / Set Public Hearing 

• May 4, 2022; 2:00 PM – Budget Work Session 

• May 17, 2022; 4:00 PM – Possible Budget Work Session 

• June 6, 2022; 7:00 PM – Regular Meeting / Public Hearing / Budget Adoption 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel and economic development. 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

22
  (

32
70

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 6
, 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 6, 2022 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

  

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

  

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Munro adjourned the work session at 5:13 PM. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman     Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners   Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

       

 

 

 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

22
  (

32
70

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 6
, 2

02
2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 154



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
82

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
82

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
82

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
82

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
82

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
82

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.D

Packet Pg. 161



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
86

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

7.E

Packet Pg. 180



7.E.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
79

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report June 22 Renewals (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report June, 22 Renewals Due 7/15/22 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.F

Packet Pg. 182



7.F.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 J

u
n

e 
22

 R
en

ew
al

s 
 (

32
68

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.G

Packet Pg. 184



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
32

83
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.H 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Surplus Property Requests 

 

Attachments: Surplus Property Requests (PDF) 

 

7.H

Packet Pg. 186



7.H.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 R

eq
u

es
ts

  (
32

80
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 R
eq

u
es

ts
)



7.H.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 R

eq
u

es
ts

  (
32

80
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 R
eq

u
es

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.I 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   Estimated Values 

 

Attachments: Estimate values for 2022 w.signature (PDF) 

 

7.I

Packet Pg. 189



7.I.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

st
im

at
e 

va
lu

es
 f

o
r 

20
22

 w
.s

ig
n

at
u

re
  (

32
85

 :
 E

st
im

at
ed

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 V

al
u

es
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 7.J 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Official Meeting Place of 

the Board of Commissioners 

 

Attachments: Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Meeting Place

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

The Board of Commissioners will consider a Resolution establishing the Board Room of the 

newly-constructed Camden Public Library its official meeting location. 

Recommendation: 

Adoption. 

7.J

Packet Pg. 191



 
 

Resolution 2022-05-03 

 

A Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners Establishing the  

Official Meeting Place for the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

WHEREAS, the construction of the new Camden Public Library is now complete, and the 

Camden County Board of Commissioners wishes to designate the Board Room as its official 

meeting place; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Camden County Board of Commissioners meeting schedule remains 

unchanged; and 

 

WHEREAS, in the event an alternate location is necessary, the Camden County Board of 

Commissioners will hold its meeting in the Historic Courtroom or where otherwise posted. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Camden County Board of Commissioners does 

hereby establish the Board Room in the newly-constructed Camden County Library as its official 

meeting place. 

 

Adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners this, the 2nd day of May 2022. 

 

 

       ATTEST: 

       

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

7.J.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
3 

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 P
la

ce
  (

32
88

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
05

-0
3 

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 O

ff
ic

ia
l M

ee
ti

n
g

 P
la

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.K 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - 2022-2026 Capital Improvement 

Program 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Set Public Hearing for June 6, 2022 on the 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Program. 

7.K

Packet Pg. 193



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.L 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - FY 2022-2023 Budget 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Set Public Hearing for June 6, 2022 on the 2022-2023 Budget. 

7.L

Packet Pg. 194



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 195



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
32

74
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
32

74
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   May 02, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 3/2022 

 

Attachments: 22-03 (DOCX) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 198



Camden County Public Library 

March 2022 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,350 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,194 

Computer/ Wireless Use 257/219 

Questions Answered 427 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 3/81 

Adult Programs/Attendance 2/15 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 12/99 

Days/Hours Open 30/230 

# Items in Collection 19,751 

Library Card Holders 2,932 

Curbside Pickups 1 

 

Comparison by Year 

2020-2022 

  
           

 

 

 

1,806

788

1,350

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2020 MAR 2021 MAR 2022 MAR

Attendance

2,149

2,520

3,194

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

2020 MAR 2021 MAR 2022 MAR

Circulation

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
03

  (
32

76
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session - Discussion of Personnel & Economic Development
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Rev. William Sawyer

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Public Comments
	4. Presentations
	A. 3291 : 2021-22 Needs-Based School Capital Fund Grant - Ken Bowman / Dr. Joe Ferrell
	Printout: 3291 : 2021-22 Needs-Based School Capital Fund Grant - Ken Bowman / Dr. Joe Ferrell


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. New Business
	A. 3290 : Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation Subdivision - Amber Curling
	Printout: 3290 : Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation Subdivision - Amber Curling
	a. 1Agenda Summary May 2_2022
	b. 2KeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220316
	c. 3Attachment A Requirements
	d. 4Application
	e. 5TRC replies
	f. 6TRCSummarry_September07_2021
	g. 7Updated Cover Sheet 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT-COVER
	h. 8Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0
	i. 9Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0_2
	j. 10Health Dept Report
	k. 11Septic System Solution
	l. 12Deed
	m. 13Keeter Barn Landing Agent Auth
	n. 14OrderKeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220404

	B. 3278 : BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras
	Printout: 3278 : BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras
	a. BusPatrol-AgendaSummary
	b. BusPatrol
	c. installation and operation of auto scl bus camera
	d. use of photographs or videos recorded by auto

	C. 3284 : Tax Report
	Printout: 3284 : Tax Report
	a. March 2022 monthly report

	D. 3287 : Resolution 2022-05-01 Supporting Mid-Currituck Bridge
	Printout: 3287 : Resolution 2022-05-01 Supporting Mid-Currituck Bridge
	a. Resolution 2022-05-01 Currituck Bridge

	E. 3275 : Resolution 2022-05-02  in Support of the Nursing & Allied Health Simulation Facility at COA
	Printout: 3275 : Resolution 2022-05-02  in Support of the Nursing & Allied Health Simulation Facility at COA
	a. COA Resolution Request
	b. COA Resolution for New Health Science Facility_Camden County
	c. COA Expansion Brochure

	F. 3289 : Set Public Hearing - Proposal to Purchase Property for the New High School
	Printout: 3289 : Set Public Hearing - Proposal to Purchase Property for the New High School
	a. Set Public Hearing_Property Purchase_Agenda Summary
	b. Modified Document Williams Farms of North Carolina - Purchase and Sale Agreement
	c. Frank Williams Tract-OP#2 20220221
	d. Boring Location Plan


	6. Board Appointments
	A. 3273 : Library Board
	Printout: 3273 : Library Board


	7. Consent Agenda
	A. 3269 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2022
	Printout: 3269 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2022
	a. bocminutes_040422

	B. 3270 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2022
	Printout: 3270 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2022
	a. bocminutes_040622

	C. 3282 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3282 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendments

	D. 3286 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3286 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	E. 3279 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 3279 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	F. 3268 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 3268 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report June 22 Renewals

	G. 3283 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 3283 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	H. 3280 : Surplus Property Requests
	Printout: 3280 : Surplus Property Requests
	a. Surplus Property Requests

	I. 3285 : Estimated Property Values
	Printout: 3285 : Estimated Property Values
	a. Estimate values for 2022 w.signature

	J. 3288 : Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Official Meeting Place of the Board of Commissioners
	Printout: 3288 : Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Official Meeting Place of the Board of Commissioners
	a. Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Meeting Place

	K. 3271 : Set Public Hearing - 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Program
	Printout: 3271 : Set Public Hearing - 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Program

	L. 3272 : Set Public Hearing - FY 2022-2023 Budget
	Printout: 3272 : Set Public Hearing - FY 2022-2023 Budget


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. 3274 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 3274 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds

	B. 3276 : Library Report
	Printout: 3276 : Library Report
	a. 22-03


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 3291 : 2021-22 Needs-Based School Capital Fund Grant - Ken Bowman / Dr. Joe Ferrell
	5.A · 3290 : Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation Subdivision - Amber Curling
	5.A.a · 1Agenda Summary May 2_2022
	5.A.b · 2KeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220316
	5.A.c · 3Attachment A Requirements
	5.A.d · 4Application
	5.A.e · 5TRC replies
	5.A.f · 6TRCSummarry_September07_2021
	5.A.g · 7Updated Cover Sheet 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT-COVER
	5.A.h · 8Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0
	5.A.i · 9Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0_2
	5.A.j · 10Health Dept Report
	5.A.k · 11Septic System Solution
	5.A.l · 12Deed
	5.A.m · 13Keeter Barn Landing Agent Auth
	5.A.n · 14OrderKeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220404

	5.B · 3278 : BusPatrol Automated School Bus Cameras
	5.B.a · BusPatrol-AgendaSummary
	5.B.b · BusPatrol
	5.B.c · installation and operation of auto scl bus camera
	5.B.d · use of photographs or videos recorded by auto

	5.C · 3284 : Tax Report
	5.C.a · March 2022 monthly report

	5.D · 3287 : Resolution 2022-05-01 Supporting Mid-Currituck Bridge
	5.D.a · Resolution 2022-05-01 Currituck Bridge

	5.E · 3275 : Resolution 2022-05-02  in Support of the Nursing & Allied Health Simulation Facility at COA
	5.E.a · COA Resolution Request
	5.E.b · COA Resolution for New Health Science Facility_Camden County
	5.E.c · COA Expansion Brochure

	5.F · 3289 : Set Public Hearing - Proposal to Purchase Property for the New High School
	5.F.a · Set Public Hearing_Property Purchase_Agenda Summary
	5.F.b · Modified Document Williams Farms of North Carolina - Purchase and Sale Agreement
	5.F.c · Frank Williams Tract-OP#2 20220221
	5.F.d · Boring Location Plan

	6.A · 3273 : Library Board
	7.A · 3269 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2022
	7.A.a · bocminutes_040422

	7.B · 3270 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2022
	7.B.a · bocminutes_040622

	7.C · 3282 : Budget Amendments
	7.C.a · Budget Amendments

	7.D · 3286 : School Budget Amendments
	7.D.a · School Budget Amendments

	7.E · 3279 : Tax Collection Report
	7.E.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.F · 3268 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.F.a · DMV Monthly Report June 22 Renewals

	7.G · 3283 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.G.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.H · 3280 : Surplus Property Requests
	7.H.a · Surplus Property Requests

	7.I · 3285 : Estimated Property Values
	7.I.a · Estimate values for 2022 w.signature

	7.J · 3288 : Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Official Meeting Place of the Board of Commissioners
	7.J.a · Resolution 2022-05-03 Establishing Meeting Place

	7.K · 3271 : Set Public Hearing - 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Program
	7.L · 3272 : Set Public Hearing - FY 2022-2023 Budget
	10.A · 3274 : Register of Deeds Report
	10.A.a · Register of Deeds

	10.B · 3276 : Library Report
	10.B.a · 22-03



